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1. fa<ita aftom:
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I AT TE B

HARYANA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION
LIMITED, PANCHKULA

DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 52nd
Annual Report of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation
Limited together with the Audited Statements of
Accounts, Auditor's Report, Comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India and replies
thereto for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019

1. FINANCIALRESULTS

The financial results of the Company for the year
under review are summarized for your

(¥9 At o) consideration: @ in lacs)
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
ot 3 29315.04 ]230027.96 Sales Turnover 29315.04 ]230027.96
IR Ieq9d = o /B | (1438.00) | (2806.67) Profit/(Loss) for Income (1438.00) | (2806.67)
— Tax purposes
R & forg graem - - —
Provision for tax - -
qq 99 & IF T HH - - .
o Short Provision of Income - -
il Tax of previous year
AT T Tl 30.59 123.69 Deferred tax liability 30.59 123.69
SR I oATH /BT (1468.59) | (2930.36) Profit/(Loss) after tax (1468.59) | (2930.36)
2. AT 2. DIVIDEND

TN TS & SR ATHIE S o7 & TS |
3. JREUT B SEACRIT A
T = T e A & SR e - BT R & R
T ARATH - 1468.59 IRG €9 IR fRTF |
4. FRER B v ¥ aRad
o & FRIER & g A g AR =8 2
5. HRIGR YR ohl T

I I A Rt ad & 29,315.04 ARG T i
ot farsht Rents 1 8, o 78 a9 & 230,027.96 ARG &1
| RO & T8 99 & SR fashl FRER A 87% @
w3 B o foF 200,712.92 9RE €98 St @ | 99 @
IR FIA HN 1468.59 ARG T Ft B 82 8 wah
T4 a9 H 2930.36 ARG T & BN 58 A |

6. I YST

%) foog st & @ sfaadt R St
HEA
TR A & IR R A S o Sl IR
faRr siforerY & arer o A2 feRan 2 o

No dividend was declared during the financial year
under review.

3. TRANSFERTO RESERVES

The company has transferred Rs. -1468.59 lacs
from profit & loss account to Reserves & Surplus
during the currentfinancial year.

4, CHANGEINNATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of
the corporation.

5. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Your Company recorded a sales turnover of
Rs. 29,315.04 lacs in the year under report as
against Rs. 230,027.96 lacs in the previous year.
The sales turnover has decreased by 87%
amounted to Rs. 200,712.92 lacs during the year
under report. During the year, the Company has
incurred a loss of Rs. 1468.59 lacs against Loss of
Rs. 2930.36 lacs in the previous year.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

a) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH
DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

During the year under review, the Corporation
has not issued any equity shares with
differential rights
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ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

During the year under review, the Company has
not issued any equity shares with sweat equity
shares.

c) ISSUEOFEMPLOYEESTOCKOPTIONS

During the year under review, the Company has
notissued employee stock option.

d PROVISION OF MONEY BY
CORPORATION FOR PURCHASE OF ITS
OWN SHARES BY EMPLOYEES OR BY
TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF
EMPLOYEES

Provision of money by Company for purchase of
its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employees is not applicable on the
Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS,
IFANY

There have been material changes and
commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of
the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the
report. The Company has stopped the procurement
of food grains from the financial year 2018-19 and it
was main activity which would ultimately affect the
profitability of the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUT GO

The Company has taken effective steps for
conservation of Energy. There is no technology
absorption required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The position regarding power and fuel consumed
during the yearis as under:

ﬁ'ﬂf‘f Td SO I N ‘1& N Power & Fuel Current Year | Previous Year
EC LS 2018-19 2017-18 Consumption 2018-19 2017-18
a;) ﬁ'%ﬂ‘ (a) Power
EENEEE) 25786 16257 i) Quantity (units) 25786 16257
i) 9T ) 290750 170159 i) Value (%) 290750 170159
iii) 3t =X gfa 11.28 10.47 ii) Average rate per 11.28 10.47
gHe ) unit (%)
W)« Siqa Sistar &) W@uda (b) Own Generation Diesel Consumed
i) A (W) 0 0 i) Quantity (Litres) 0 0
i) ued ]) 0 0 i) Value (%) 0 0
iii) 3MEe <X gfe 0 0 iii) Average rate per 0 0
e (%) Itr. )
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONSIN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed
by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company
and its operations in future.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company regularly maintains a
proper check in normal course of its business
regarding Risk Management.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits during the year under review.

CONSTITUTION OF THE CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

As per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the
Company does not fulfil the criteria of net worth or
Net Profit for Corporate Social Responsibility, hence
the same is not applicable to the company. The
Company has not developed and implemented any
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has not
advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made
investments.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

There were no transactions with the related parties
during the year under review.

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL
AUDITORS, STATUTORY AUDITORS AND
COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has
appointed M/s. Sanjay Deep & Associates,
Chartered Accountants Mohali as Statutory Auditors
ofthe Company for the financial year 2018-19.

In the financial year 2018-19 the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India have given exemption for
the audit. The letter from the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India is given as Annexure A. The
replies of the management on the observations of
the Statutory Auditors is given as per Annexure B.
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(@)

Pursuant to Section 204 of The Companies Act,
2013, M/s Reena and Associates, Company
Secretaries have been appointed as the Secretarial
Auditors to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the financial year ending 31st March,
2019. They have submitted the Secretarial Audit
Report which is annexed to this Board Report as per
Annexure-C.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual
Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
AnnexureD.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

As per provisions of Section 178(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder
the Committee of the following Directors was
constituted:-

Smt. Kiran Lekha Walia, Nominee Director/
Financial Advisor

Sh. Sham lal Bansal, Independent Director
Sh. Dev Kumar Sharma, Independent Director

But meeting of the Committee was not held during
the year underreview.

DIRECTORS

During the year under report, Sh. Sham Lal Bansal,
Sh. Balkar Singh, Sh. Dev Kumar Sharma were
appointed as Independent Directors of the
Company and Sh. Vineet Kumar Garg, IFS, Ajit
Balaji Joshi, IAS, Sh. Jagdish Chander, IFS as
Managing Director during the year under review.

Sh. Dusmanta Kumar Behera, |AS, Sh. Alok Verma,
IFS, resigned/ceased from the Directors of the
Company during the year under review.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year, Four Board Meetings were
convened and held as on 29.05.2018, 30.08.2018,
17.12.2018 & 21.02.2019. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submits its responsibility Statement:

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;
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(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies

(c)

and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the corporation and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) thedirectors had prepared the annual accountson a

going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure

21.

22.

23.

24,

compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER
SECTION 149 (6) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has appointed
Independent Directors during the financial year
under review. As per provision of Section 149 (6) the
statement of declaration by the Independent
Director are exempted for the govt. companies.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE

As per provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013,
the Committee of the following Directors was
constituted:-

1. Sh. Shamlal Bansal, Independent Director
2. Sh.DevKumar Sharma, Independent Director
3. Sh. Govind Bhardwaij, Director/Chairman

But meeting of the Committee was not held during
the year underreview.

INTERNAL FINANCIALCONTROL SYSTEM
Effective and strong internal control systems are

developed in the Company for all the major
processes to ensure reliability of financial reporting,
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safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient
use of resources as also the compliance of laws,
regulations, policies and procedures etc.

25. FINANCE

During the year under report, the bank borrowings of
the Company decreased from Rs. 83085.20 lacs to
Rs. 43106.26 lacs. The accumulated loss of the
Company isRs. 1468.59 lacs.

26. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employee was drawing in excess of the
limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder.

27. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks
to bankers, business associates, consultants, and
various Government Authorities for their continued
support extended to your Company's activities
during the year under review.

fAeares wvEer & forg Ton SRt IR A
eRaron &Y Suw fFew W@

By order of the Board of Directors
For Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited
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INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT) HARYANA

PLOT NO. 5, SECTOR 33-B
DAKSHIN MARG, CHANDIGARH - 160 020

9= 9H/Letter No. : AMG-IIl/Cluster-5/HAIC/2018-19/22-23/80
feih/Date : 6.6.2022
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Annexure 'B’

Replies to the Observation of Statutory Auditor's

Report

Main Observation
of the Auditor's

vide para Nos.

Replies

A,B,C & F The management has already taken steps

o =

for recovery of debts and loans and
advances. The remaining debts are very old
and efforts are in progress to reconcile these
debts and loans and advances. The Note no
15 under the head “Trade Receivables” is
alsoreferred.

The position is explained in detail in the
Note-11 under the head “Non Current
Investments “. The amount as shown as by
the statutory auditors are recovered from the
promoters is as per record. Efforts are being
made to recover the remaining amount also

The position has been explained in detail in
Note no. 30 (ii)

The Management has received the title
deeds in all cases except in three cases and
efforts are being made to obtain the title
deeds in remaining cases also.

The tax at sources has been deducted at the
time of payment to the millers and labour
contractor as per past practice.

The position is explained in the Note: 30(u)
under the head “other notes”

The position is explained in Note : 30-111 and
V.

The exact amount of liability with regard to
TDS has not been ascertained as the
amountis yet to be reconciled. The provision
will be made after ascertaining the liability.

The position is explained in the Note 29

The position is explained in the Note 30 (s)

The position is explained in Note 30(n)

The same has been reflected in the cash flow
statement.
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Annexure 'C’

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR-3

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2019

The Members,
Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Ltd,
Panchkula

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by HARYANA
AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LTD
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Haryana Agro Industries
Corporation Ltd books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended
31st March, 2019, complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March,
2019 according to the provisions of:

* The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
made thereunder;

+ Paymentof Wages Act & Minimum Wages Act
+ Paymentof BonusAct, 1965
» Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948

*  Employees' Provident Fund & Misc. Provisions Act,
1952

* Central Sales TaxAct, 1956 & Haryana VAT Act.
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We have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, with respect to Board and
General Meetings.

During the period under review, the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above subject to the following observations/
qualifications :-

We further report that:

+ The Company has convened its Annual General
Meeting for the financial year 2018-19 on
30.09.2019 which was adjourned sine die due to
non-finalization of Balance Sheet for the FY 2018-
19 thus resulted into the non-compliance of Section
96 of the Companies Act, 2013.

» The company has appointed Mr. Dev Kumar
Sharma on 23.08.2018 and Mr. Ajit Balaji Joshi on
17.12.2018 but Form DIR-12 of both Directors w.r.t.
change in directorship has not been filed with the
Registrar of Companies which was required as per
section 152(2), of the Companies Act 2013 due to
non-availability of their Directors Identification
Numbers.

We further report that:

We further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, we have
not noticed any specific events / actions having a major
bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards, etc. referred to above.

For Reena & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

(Reena)

FCS 10503

CP 13243

UDIN No : F010503C000982617

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: 21.09.2021
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The Members,
Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Ltd,
Panchkula

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the
responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express as opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process
as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of
the secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the
Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and
other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Reena & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

(Reena)

FCS 10503

CP 13243

UDIN No : F010503C000982617

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: 21.09.2021

14



uRferee S’

Annexure 'D'

arfer Rest &1 Igeun
Rt HfY Izt fFawr fofics @1 31.03.2019 &t T fa<ia a0 w6t Rafa
T SRR, 2013 F URT 92(3) T AR IR KU (THSNS 3R ware) e, 2014 & FEw 2 (1)
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2019 of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 And Rule 12(1) of the Company (Mgt. and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. YSTehTuT 3R 3 faaon
REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
1 | fsmEeT 51219TAIRI9 6 7THSNAN041080
CIN U51219HR1967SGC041080
2 | dstiereor faf 30/03 /1967
Registration Date [DDMMYY] 30/03/1967
3 | =unt @ A BRa Hiv I A s
Name of the Company Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Ltd
4 | FY F AT /3T - A ST WEHR HI, FIAT AT gRT A
Category/Sub-Category of the Company State Govt. company, Company limited by Shares
5 | dofd SRl o 9ol AR queh [daReT I & 15 - 20, VFKX 4, TARAT
Address of the Registered Office and contact details BAYS NO.15-20, SECTOR-4 PANCHKULA
6 | = gEliag wat &t
Whether listed Company No
7 | AR 1 AW, e SR we AR SR AW | e
Tole, afe =i &
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and N.A
Transfer Agent, if any

Il SO+t T U raETaes fafafeEt

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

HH AT | AEA IR /AT T AH IA1E /AT T QAN | HOR b el
AR Faraon wis afer (Ta) HRER & %

Sl.No. Name and Description of main NIC code of the product/services % to total turnover
products/services Amt. (Rs.) of the Company

1. AT A fad Sale of wheat 47.21%

2. e /e st faisht Sale of paddy/Rice 23.23%

3. Q3T Ft faht Sale of P.OL 21.81%

4. 3= qRETT 3 Other operating income 7.75%

m AfeEw, wEEe IR FEanl Huial o faavor

(wufal &t e e fog seed w o @ 2)

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]:

THH AT | U T AW AR I W3NG /ST /FIMETH | BifosTn /Aeres /asantt
S.I No. Name & Address of the Company | CIN/GLN/UIN Holding/Subsidiary/Associate
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IV.  IRR BifesT e (e sfaadt & ufaea & &9 # faact 3R sftea Swsm)
1) SIUft-arR IR BifesT
SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

IRYN i
ot

Category of
Shareholders

q§ N e H iR I
T (01 31 2017 & IER)

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
earAs on 01-April-2017]

the

g F 3q A enRRa I A
| (31 A 2018 & AR

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2018]

Bk
L
e e

e

Demat

sifren

Physical

el

~>

Total

HA AR
EARIRER]

% of Total
Shares

We | ¥ifdw | |9 |Ha IW

cORCIREIS]
Demat | Physical | Total |% of Total
Share

% Change
during
the year

Q. YA Promoters

(1) ¥R Indian

Q) AT / TR
a) Individual/ HUF

0.001

4 4 0.001

q) BT WER
b) Central Govt

160210

160210

38.69

160210 | 160210 | 38.69

) 9T THR
c) State Govt(s)

253826

253826

61.30

253826 1253826 | 61.30

<) e s
d) Bodies Corp.

3) oo /THATS
e) Banks / FI

TH) HlE g8q
f) Any other

Ja-Sis (T)(1)
Sub-Total (A)(1)

(2) fad=r
(2) Foreign

1. TAARIATE - AT
1. NRI - Individuals

2. 3T - AfFRT
2. Other - Individuals

3. e
3. Bodies Corp.

4. S /THIE
4.Banks/F |

5. 3 &
5. Any Other

IT-5is (T)(2)
Sub-Total (A)(2)

() =t Tt e =
(®)(1)+(®)(2)

Total shareholding of
Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+ (A)(2

414040

414040

100

414040 | 414040 100
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. wrasTe FarenRan
B. Public Shareholding

1.9 Institutions

T) RIS B
a) Mutual Funds

o) S /TR
b) Banks / FI

q) g TWER

c) Central Govt

o) T TWER
d) State Govt(s)

T) 3R Sficd wsd

e) Venture Capital Funds

)

f) Insurance Companies

) TRSIESTS
g) Flis

Td) faedt 9eR Sfdcd e

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

ag) s (Fiffe )
i) Others (specify)

Iu-sig (st)(1): -
Sub-total (B)(1):-

2, I GEAF

2. Non-Institutions

v) fem fFm
a) Bodies Corp.

i) HRA Indian

ii) fae 9™ Overseas

b) fer T Individuals

w) 1 A T TR H
ARET AR Il T A
AP IR

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

@)1 G T A e
AT IR o @
T SATFATT IRENRE
ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of

Rs 1 lakh

&) o= (Al =)
c) Others (specify)

Su-shg(at)(2): -
Sub-total (B)(2):-
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Fel A= AARENRAT
(&)= (1) + (@) (2)
Total Public Shareholding
(B)=B)(1)+ (B)2)

W, ISR 3R TSR
& forg sfrere g
aiRa IR

C. Shares held by

Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

e ShE (T+ah +30)

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 414040 | 414040 100 - 414040 (414040 100 -
i) Y ot ReRan Shareholding of Promoters-
| FAEICR A AR Y N YO A AR A & AT A AR Ao I Aifeen
SN | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year it
PR A | F R g | R @ W | W A | F @ g (R @@ A
Lic) AR B % | T H % | W AR A % | H % | ot
e A A FE AR A |
HRIE HRIE % change
No. of % of total % of Shares No. of % of total % of Shares in share
Shares | Shares of Pledged / Shares | Shares of Pledged / holding
the company | encumbered the company |encumbered ~ [during the
to total shares to total shares [ Y
1. | YRd WHR & qfg,
WRA & EQ)
IR ¥ FH Fer
Secretary to 94830 22.90 NIL 94830 22.90 NIL NIL
Government of India,
Ministry of Agriculture
on behalf of President
of India
2. | vIRa & wegufa &
3R ¥ R WER &
o, | JaEheT
JANT HAT
Secretary to 65380 15.79 NIL 65380 | 15.79 NIL NIL
Government of India,
Ministry of Food
Processing Industries
on behalf of President
of India
3. | sRamn weR
3R ¥ W 9k,
BRI W, HY
fasmT
Principal Secretary to 253826 | 61.30 NIL 253826 | 61.30 NIL NIL
Government of
Haryana, Agriculture
Department on behalf
of Govemer of Haryana

18



4. | =Ramn weR & o=
favmwr = sifaRaa
R |
Additional Chief 1 0.002 NIL 1 0.002 NIL NIL
Secretary to Govt. of
Haryana, Finance
Department
5. | 2w, TewsmEa
Chairman, HAIC 1 0.002 NIL 1 0.002 NIL NIL
6. | WEHeEeR, IENT Ud
qifvreT favmT, sRamn
Director General, 1 0.002 NIL 1 0.002 NIL NIL
Industries & Commerce
Department, Haryana
7. | usarer AR,
TS
Managing Director, 1 0.002 NIL 1 0.002 NIL NIL
HAIC
iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): NO CHANGE
Eal Y F eI § JRenRar |[af & IR F AAenan
ATRETRAT SRR
SN Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
IR e D [T B | D
el AR T Y% [FE IR T %
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company

T eI A
At the beginning of the year

R gfe /T | =4

7§ F I Few e ¥ gfy @ FRON A
fAfde =@ gu/& 0 (SR Ee/ T /
A /T SR iR ):

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the year specifying the reasons

for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

qe & JAd |
At the end of the year
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iv) MY T IRARD! BT IR Fet
(STEIR IR TR > AT, UHied 3R eRehl o IcTrar 3+ )
Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(otherthan Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
W i F YEAT § AR | & IR Fo erennian
AR AeReRaT
SN Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
Eleica] FA & FHA| I HY HA & FHA
| AR H Y% |EE AR A %
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
e TEIT A
At the beginning of the year
fifer gfg /el 9 =3
U & INW IR RA A hg & FHRON A
fAfde =@ gu/o @ (SR JEeT/ TR /
A /T SfEet )
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
e & A A
At the end of the year
v Feuel R W aeasa sl ot Seweniar
Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
W Y N FEIAT A NIRRT [T & IR Gt ewennRan
AR TR
SN Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
IR A | FE D FA| W@ A | FE D wA
| AT F % | EE AR F %
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
e I e A
At the beginning of the year
1. WETHRe, JANT U afired fasmr sRaron
Director General, Industries & Commerce 1 0.002 1 0.002
Department Haryana
2. W, TAQITER
The Chairman, HAIC 1 0.002 1 0.002
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3. veerh feue, weusTEa
The Managing Director, HAIC 1 0.002 1 0.002

TG & IR Yadeh! il ATRNRAT # [fER
g /TR Ifg/FA (W FEeT /TR /
G /T St ) & FRN i Ffes
A g

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

e I e A
At the beginning of the year

1. WElHRIe, IUNT va aifved fawrT sRamn

Director General, Industries & Commerce 1 0.002 1 0.002
Department Haryana
2. AT, GEgImEa
The Chairman, HAIC 1 0.002 1 0.002
3. weyeh fAeen, wwImEar
The Managing Director, HAIC 1 0.002 1 0.002

v) HIRRAA — FhR/IUSTd Afcht SFaE & g 37 w18 saret afga wueit & o
INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

T A BT JgRem | omw x|
gard 0 Sl EDIS
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
fo<iar a9 &t JresTa A woTATE
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
EGRUEY
Principal Amount 82217.80 867.40 - 83085.20
iiy TSt <7 AR ST Aet foRar
Interest due but not paid - 481.09 - 481.09
iiiy TSt Ut oAfeheT 3 =78t
Interest accrued but not due
SIS Total (i+ii+iii) 82217.80 1348.49 - 83566.29
fa<iar o & IR FURRAen # aRaa=
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
*TART Addition
*SHAl Reduction 39598.12 380.82 - 39978.94
AE qfRae Net Change 39598.12 380.82 - 39978.94
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fa<itar a9 & 3fa A FURRTAT
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
)3t e
Principal Amount 42619.68 486.68 43106.36
iiy TSt <7 AR ST S foRa
Interest due but not paid 603.72 603.72
iiiy =TT Uit AfeheT 3 =8l
Interest accrued but not due
Gﬁg Total (i+ii+iii) 42619.68 1090.40 43710.08
vip  FRume ik WRa deuE st @ wiRafie
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, qaET 391, QuidIlcrds [AR9rt il - a1 Faere & IR
Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
| aRsafen o faeror THS! /SIS / F e EERCT]
T AW
SN| Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
M AR T, St Misme SREre
PERCAELHED ATHT
Sh. Alok Verma, Sh. Gobind Bhardwaj,
Managing Director Chairman
1 | I Gross salary 2,12,666 12,00,000 14,12,666
(T) e sfefes, 1961 &t art 17(1)
¥ fAfed waam & FHER 95T
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section | 2,12,666 12,00,000 14,12,666
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(/) 17(2) e fefr=m, 1961 &
TEd A T A
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
(A) g/ 17(3) IR AfAFEE, 1961
® TEd 99T & Feol ol
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | % @ fa@meT Stock Option
3 | 3= gfeadt Sweat Equity
4 | 3m@NT Commission
ST ® % D T A as % of profit
- 3, fAfdse &Y. others, specify...
5 | 3w, fAfdse =X Others, please specify
AT SALARY
e (W) Total (A) 2,12,666 12,00,000 14,12,666
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B.

F=T ARt & R

Remuneration to other directors

SN

qiRsAfeR 1 faawor

Particulars of Remuneration

et = AW

Name of Directors

el IhH
Total Amount

Taa Fewew

Independent Directors

S T N ASH X A AT D R T

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Sloie

Commission

&, g ffde &

Others, please specify

S Total (1)

I - Feaen

Other Non-Executive Directors

=N AT A doenl F T A & g Iew

Fee for attending board committee meetings

T

Commission

=, e i &

Others, please specify

\_rﬁ's Total (2)

e () Total (B)=(1+2)

Hl YU RS

Total Managerial Remuneration

s & R qw St i
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

TaEl (39T /TAETF /S & ATl 577 THE FALTHIT Flaal &l qRAF
REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN

qiRsfaer = faaror

Particulars of Remuneration

WG TSI Hleh

Key Managerial Personnel

RS
CEQ

g
CS

EE)
CFO

Tofal

I Gross salary

(T) smer sfetaw, 1961 @t gt 17 (1)

¥ fAfew waum & 3FER A9

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

() 17(2) sz sfaf=w, 1961 &
qEd T T qA
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(F) amr 17(3) @R AR, 1961
& q8d da9 B geo AW
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Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax

2 | =T &1 faemeT Stock Option

I faet Sweat Equity

4 | 3W@RT Commission

SN ® % H T H as % of profit

. others, specify...

5 |3, fAfdse & Others, please specify

SIS Total - - -
XI. SR /TS /O BT HARSFEN
PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
YR wHo FffRE| wfera faagor | oAmg g S/ | SrfResr Ffe =t afe
w R IS /HUSET (IR /o= | wE B
Yok 1 faawor | gect /&) (faazon @)
Types Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority [RD/ Appeal made
Companies Act | Description punishment/ NCLT/ if any (give
compounding COURT] details)
fees imposed
Q. u-it A COMPANY
AT Penalty
<€ Punishment
FHASIT Compounding
&, feo@  B. DIRECTORS
AT Penalty
S Punishment
HUASET Compounding
. fRwiee # = AfYra &t C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
T;IjﬁT-lT Penalty
&€ Punishment
HARIT Compounding
(VfEa area ), goiga T A SEqA &R s THI FAIETE
LERRECHCH L REREEHED ESCEREEHED JremE
(Rohit Yadav), HCS Shamlal Bansal Balkar Singh Rakesh Daultabad
Managing Director Independent Director Independent Director Chairman
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Sanjay Deep & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Plot No. E196, Industrial Area,

PH - 8 B, SAS Nagar, Mohali, Punjab
Ph : 0172-4663057 M : 9815468899
Email ID : shivansh1057@gmail.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF HARYANA AGRO
INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED,
PANCHKULA

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone
financial statements of HARYANA AGRO
INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED (“the
Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year then ended, Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, and Subject to
our comments in Annexure - | and |l enclosed herewith,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019,
its Loss and Cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. We wish to highlight that due to the
COVID 19 induced restrictions on physical movement
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and strict timelines, the audit team could not visit the
branch for undertaking the required audit procedures
under ICAl issued Standard on Auditing.

Information other than the Financial Statements and
Auditors' Report Thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the
preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report
but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

26



=it R FaR e 9, WEER FO S U A6 e
TR TR @ @ ST T STehelT i & forg T ier 2,
W& e foh Wee a1 A Rl ohl SIS R O1 §¢ e SRl
T FEl Wadl &, 96 ek <o arell =iar & G e /el ot
TAMT A 3R A@RT & YR W o= aren e &
TR 1 STANT iy & Tolg ToRIER B | Fte, a1 ar ey
& 3T IS ArEiaeh faehed el 81

T e Hedl o @ fa<ig R wfhar ) e &
forg ot Ser 21

fa<itar faazon = Aamaisn & oy caaders &t
IREId

TART 3299 39 R A Ifua SNTEET W e € o
0 w9 ¥ focia faawor st o foaor @ e €, 9
5 ENRETerE! a1 JfE o FHROT AN, 3R U oAl TeTd i Rae
S AT s =R T e 21 SR seaee 3w ')
T T B, AR I8 RSN 8 8 fF waU & IER
AT T (ST BHIM Uk Heeadqul Tead fIawor o el
TR d 98 ASE 81 Tod faerer dearedt ar qfe |
Y I AT €9 ¥, 37 oo faeon & smaR R o e
IR @ e fFufal @ wenfaa e @ geifE
3TeT & S Fehalt 2

THY & AR 3 & B & =0 9, g9 o Folg o &
IR R ST ¥ YR FeE S W@ 81 59

o ool & wecaqut e faerer & SRaw it gBam
3R ITRT SMhel Y, TME I Nemerst ar qfE & RO &,
I SiRew & forw o wen wfkanst @ fReme sk
fFomfea &%, 3t snfee @ea arg = W BAQ T @ forw
MR W e & forg oo 3k Iugerd 211 eaners &
YROTHEET BN aTell IRl & IeTd {aawer &1 9a1 8l R
T SR FfE B IRvIREET B aTel T & tfer B, iR
eNETerst § Rl T, Serarst, WHese =, Ted aamT,
1 AR FRG=0T AT SNaRAZS A B Fehell 21
aRfeafer % Iugera e ufEas At R @
fore Sramen ¥ wEfd snake fa=or & g@er W
O AT, 2013 F URT143(3) (1) & T84, A A W
TN G e B & forg o SR ® foF o o @
R TS 2

T AR A I FSTET TRCIRIT I TRGITA HT
e T

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has norealistic alternative but to do so.

That Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our Auditor's Report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
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expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the Annexure “I”
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
except the information as referred to in Annexure-1 & 111
of our report

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books; except
that the Corporation has not followed accrual basis of
accounting in respect of i) Interest on loans and
advances to employees ii) sale of scrap &iii) Insurance
and Printing & Stationary Expenses iv) Leave Travel
Concession to the employees.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, except as
stated in Annexure - Il read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. Being a Government Company, pursuant to
Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June 2015
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding disqualification of directors, are not
applicable to the company.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, as
specified in clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section 143,
referto our separate reportin Annexure-I1; and

g. With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197 (16) of the Act as amended, we report
that section 197 is not applicable to the govt. company.
Hence reporting as per section 197 (16) is not required.
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h. In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, we report as
under with respect to other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014.

i) As explain to us by the management, the
Company has disclosed the pending litigations
which would impact its financial position in the
Note no. 30 attached to the financial statements.

i) Except for the possible effects of the matter
described in the Annexure | & Ill above, the
company has made provision, as required under
the applicable law or Accounting Standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii) As explained to us, there were no amounts which
were required to be transferred, to the investor
education and protection fund by the company.

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
( FRN 015951 N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner M.No. 096039
UDIN :

Place : SAS Nagar
Date : 2-5-22
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ANNEXURE 'I' TO THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITORS' REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on
other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of
even date to the members of Haryana Agro Industries
Corporation limited on the accounts of the company for
the year ended 31st March, 2019.
On the basis of such checks as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and
Explanations given to us during the course of our audit,
we report that:
I a) Inouropinion the company has not maintained
proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) According to the information and explanation
given to us, the fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management at the close of the year.
However in the absence of reconciliation with
financial record, we are unable to comment with
regard to the existence of any discrepancies, if any.
Further, in the absence of complete record and
identification mark on fixed assets, fixed assets
cannot be properly identified.

c) The title deeds of immoveable properties are
not made available to us for necessary verification
as such we are not able to confirm that whether the
title deeds of immovable properties are held in the
name of company or not.

Il. (a)The Management has conducted the Physical
Verification of Inventory at the end of the year only.

(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of the inventory as compared to books
records, which has been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts, were not material, except some
units which were identified as expired / damage and
unserviceable stocks as identified in the physical
verification reports against which no provision was
made in the books of accounts except for the
provision for loss of Rs. 29.64 Lakhs for damaged
Jute Bags at FSC Pipli. The value of such expired /
damage and unserviceable stocks could not be
assessed due to non-availability of proper records.

I1l. According to information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms and other
parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) (a) and (b) of the Order
are notapplicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not
granted loans, investments, guarantees, and
security, complied with the provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits within the meaning of the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records
has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in
respect of the activities carried on by the company.

.a) According to the information and explanations

given to us and records examined by us, the
Company is not generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities in respect of provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, VAT, service tax,
excise duty and other statutory dues applicable to it
with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of such statutory dues at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they
became payable except given below :-

Name of
the Statue

Period of which the
amount related

Amount Remarks

(X in lacs)

Vat

Payable

217 2017-18 VAT Payable

of Nilokheri Unit

b)

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the are no dues of Income Tax, Sale Tax,
Service Tax , duty of custom, duty of excise , value
added tax outstanding on account of dispute except
given below :-

Name of
the Statue

Nature of
Dispute

Amount
(X inlacs)

Period of
which the
amount
related

Forum where
the dispute
is pending

Sale Tax

Appeal

8.70

1981-82

DETC,

Ambala

VIlI.According to the information and explanations

given to us and records examined by us, as at the
Balance Sheet date the company has not defaulted
in the repayment of dues to financial institutions,
banks and debenture holders except default in
repayment of Installment of Loans from NABARD
which is payable on quarterly basis and the same
has notbeen paid as on date, detail is given below :
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Rt (Ew T W ¥) | afed st - of Loan (Amount in Lacs) | p.a. | on31-3-2019 31-3-2019
(T T A F) | (T T A F) (Amount in Lacs) | (Amount in Lacs)
14/03/2013 710.51 6.50 338.23 568.41 14/03/2013 710.51 6.50 338.23 568.41
28/03/2014 361.58 7.25 156.40 216.95 28/03/2014 361.58 7.25 156.40 216.95
28/03/2014 114.50 7.00 4752 68.70 28/03/2014 114.50 7.00 47.52 68.70
28/03/2014 97.88 8.75 53.01 58.73 28/03/2014 97.88 8.75 53.01 58.73
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IX. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
mana?ement the compan%/ has not raised moneys by
way of initial public offer or further public offer including
debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

X. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company
or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

Xl. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has been
provided. However, the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013 are not
applicable to the Government company.

XlIl. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable.

XllI.According to the information and explanations given to
us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act 2013 where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

XIV.According to information and explanations given to us,
the Company during the year has not made any
preferential allotment as private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) is not applicable.

XV. According to the information and explanation given to
us and certified by the management the company has
not entered into any non-cash transaction with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

XVLI.In our opinion, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 015951 N)
Sd/-
(C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner
M.No. 096039
Place: SAS Nagar
Date: 2-5-22
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Annexure Il to the Independent Auditor's Report on
even date of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation
Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of M/s Haryana Agro Industries
Corporation Limited ('the Company') as of 31st March
2019, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting however the opinion expressed in
the present report is based on the limited information , facts
and input made available to us through electronic means by
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the management. We Wish to highlight that due to the
COVID 19 induced restrictions on physical movement and
strict timelines, the audit team could not visit the branch for
undertaking the required audit procedures under ICAI
issued Standard on Auditing.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
amaterial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information &
explanation given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st

March, 2019. Subject to our observations as per Annexure |
&Il

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 015951N)

Sd/-
(C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner

Place: Mohali M.No. 096039

Date: 2-5-22
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Annexure lll to Independent Auditor's Report on even
date of Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited

There is neither any Balance Confirmation nor
reconciliation for the amount of Rs.13390.21 lakh
outstanding as trade receivable and out of which
provision of Rs.1209.57 lakh had been made by the
Company. However during the Financial Year 2015-16,
the Company has raised the debtors of Rs.2603.52
Lakh on account of showing Sale of Pending Rice to
Defaulting Rice Millers(Refer Note No 30-s). Hence, in
the absence of details, we are unable to comment on
the impact of the same on the profitability of the
company.

There is neither any Balance Confirmation nor
reconciliation for the amount of Rs.3764.13 lakh and
Rs.4642.84 lakh shown as trade payable and other
current liabilities in Note no 7 and 8 respectively.
Hence, in the absence of details, we are unable to
comment on the impact of the same on the profitability
ofthe company.

There is neither any Balance Confirmation nor
reconciliation for the amount of Rs.1914.61 lakh
shown as long term loan and advances in Note no 12
out of which a provision of Rs. 622.68 lakh had been
made by the company. Hence, in the absence of
details, we are unable to comment on the impact of the
same on the profitability of the company. Further it also
includes Rs.1404.85 Lakh under the head Shortage
under Investigation. Since the chances of recovery of
said amount are remote, the provision of the said
amount should have been created. Non Provisioning
of these doubtful amount as resulted into
overstatement of Long Term Loans & Advances and
Understatement of Loss of Rs.1404.85 Lakh.

The balance amount of Non-Current investments in
Note no 11 of Rs.157.05 lakh is overdue. The
arbitration award in all cases have already been
received in favour of the Company for which execution
proceedings were filed in the Court but the Company is
not having any tangible security against these
investments. Hence, in the absence of details, we are
unable to comment on the impact of the same on the
profitability of the company. However during the year
Company has made the provision of Rs.52.00 Lakhs
against Investments of Rs.157.05 Lakhs (Refer Note
30 (w).

Other non-current assets include deposit as margin
money of Rs. 1.87 lakh is subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.
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Short Term Loans and Advances are subject to
confirmation, adjustments and reconciliation.
Quantum of actual recoverable balances and impact of
non-recoverable balances on the accounts of the
Company is unascertainable.

Title deeds in respect of land have not been made
available to us for our verification.

The company has not deducted tax at source at the
time of providing provisions towards milling charges,
labour contracts, payouts inits financial record. Hence,
we are unable to comment on the impact of any future
liabilities on the accounts.

Refer Note 30 (u) of Notes to accounts towards GST on
transportation. The impact of the same on the accounts
of the Company is unascertainable due to details of
Reverse Charge Mechanism (RCM) under GST Act on
Freight not provided to us.

Sales Tax and Income-Tax assessments/appeals are
pending in respect of various complexes/units and the
Corporation has not provided contingent and other
liabilities, if any, in respect of sales tax and Income Tax
pending cases and the amount is un-ascertain. Further
Revenue from Operations & Other Income are not
reconciled with GSTR Annual Returnsi.e GSTR 9 and
GSTR 9C. The impact on finality of the
assessments/appeals on the Profit & Loss , Liabilities
and assets of the Corporation is un-ascertainable. The
impact of non-provisioning on Profits & Loss and
Liabilities is unascertainable.

As Per Traces Portal, Demand of TDS for Amounting
Rs.32.13 Lakh is outstanding but Provision of the
same is not made in books as such there is under
Provisioning of Current Liability by Rs 32.13 Lakh, and
understatement of Loss by Rs. 32.13 Lakh.

As per Accounting Standard -17 -Segment Reporting ,
Company is required to report its Segment Results and
Segment assets but as per Note No 29 to accounts
had shown only Segment Revenue of Different
activities and had not worked out the Segment Results
and Segment Assets of each activity separately in the
manner as required under Accounting Standards -17

. Refer Note 30 (s) of Notes to accounts, Closing Stock

of 19319.60 MT of paddy/rice pertain to the Financial
Year 2012-13, 2013-14 ,2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17
and 2017-18 which is lying with Rice Millers and the
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ST /T ST AT TeTeh Tael THerdl o U1 UgT 8 3
I Telh & Med ot Fhell SHTEad 21 Rl & @l
TR ZHHT UG AT B

T wei Al g 30 (v Fewr Wea ot s oA 18

12.2017 & #emw ¥ g fAolg forr wn o Fafaa
FHARA S A & HRUT AaT | @R d HIE
|iT TE F A Y o o S | Aete &6 70.
45 FiEd 2, BTellieh 38 &l THTd SAAfg=d 2

U, o ad & 3d A FHUA 1 Al HIeT 16,849.75 ARG

T I B | FHIAN 1 Johal AR IoT 414.04 ARG T
21 Al I ) el T I ANE A GA B TR B
Star o S el Redie i Tiar i E, e o Rad
S qEd I A RS HICT 3T B

i Ao 99 U8 vEIeged

TS AR

(ST o THIRTT 015951 T)
g/ -

(qT. 39 F9R)

HRIER

e 9. 096039

feien: 2.5.22

O.

recovery of Value of said Stock is uncertain. The
impact of the same on the accounts of the Company is
unascertainable.

Refer Note No 30(n) Board of directors vide meeting
dated 18.12.2017 it was decided that due to shortage
of Regular Staff no procurement of Food Grains be
made in future which is 70.45 percent of revenue from
operations, However The impact of the same is
unascertainable.

The Accumulated Losses of the company at the end of
financial year amounts to Rs. 16,849.75 Lakh. The
paid up share capital of the company is Rs. 414.04
Lakh. Therefore the net worth of the company is fully
eroded. As reflected in the cash flow statement, the
company has incurred cash losses in the year under
report.

For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 015951N)

Sd/-

(C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner

M.No. 096039

Place: Mohali
Date: 2-5-22
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

CIN No. U51219HR1967SGC041080

BRamon v I fFw Hiffa, daen

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

qeA — 9F 31 91, 2019 T

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

Note No. 31st March 2019

31st March 2018

Deferred tax Assets (Net) - -

fewolt €. 31 | 2019 31 | 2018

() 9™ gg Igag () EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) T2 uwent @t AferRn (1)  Shareholders' Funds
(=) fewar gait (a) Share Capital 1 414.04 414.04
(@) sfera v siferay (b) Reserves & Surplus 2 -16,849.75 -15,381.16
(31) IR arRe & Raarw (c) Money received against

e a1 share warrants -- --
(2) smdes & fog wfea (2) Share Application

B o= wietn u= Money pending allotment
(3) A—=re] IR (3) Non-Current Liabilities
(&) <rd - srafer == (@) Long-term borrowings 3 486.58 867.40
(@) smeafia & ega (Faet) (b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 551.60 521.01
(31) 3= A - FraEfer A (c) Other Long-term liabilities - -
(&) <rd - 3rafer graen (d) Long-term Provisions 5 - -
(4) =ne STaQ (4) Current Liabilities
() 39 - Fater == (@) Short-term borrowings 6 42,619.68 82,217.80
(@) =R 3 (b) Trade payables 7 3,764.13 8,036.62
(31) 3= = A (c) Other Current Liabilities 8 4,642.84 3,900.79
(3) 39 - Jater grEa= (d) Short-term provisions 9 - -
\_rﬁg Total 35,629.12 80576.49
(1) aRewaft () ASSETS
(1) 31—y uRawafeat () Non-Current Assets
(%) 3t uRewafar (a) Fixed Assets
(1) e aRewafaat (i) Tangible Assets 10 4,419.96 4,473.45
(i) 3P uRewafaat (i) Intangible Assets - - -
(i) TN I A (iii)y Capital work-in-progress 10 27.83 27.83
(iv) e Rewafar (iv) Intangible Assets under - - -

[EEatIbIC development
(@) 3-=r fam (b) Non-Current Investments 11 157.05 157.05
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(&) <rd-3rafer %9 99 JH  (d) Long-term Loan and advances 12 1,914.61 1,908.24

(®) == H—W@W (e) Other non-current Assets 13 1.87 1.87
(2) el uRgwafaat (2) Current Assets

() =re e (a) Current Investments - - -
(@) e gfert (b) Inventories 14 12,477.83 32,390.83
(1) =mRer = (c) Trade Receivable 15 12,180.63 33,401.06
(ar) 7he Ud e @A (d) Cash and Cash equivalents 16 834.07 540.47
(¥) q-3afer 01 va AR (e) Short-term loan and advances 17 3,615.27 7,675.68
(=) 3= =y wRewafoat (f)  Other current assets - -
\_rﬁg Total 35,629.12 80,576.49

B/ Sd/- BT/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-

(edu Rig) (TR RiE <@cn) (7™ o daa) (AT aea, Teriigd) (T SoaeEs)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
TRes @ et IBCEED [FEEED RERSREEHED Jreet
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman

Summary of other Notes and significant accounting policies.
The accompany Notes 1 to 29 are integral part of Balance Sheet

= feoquiial =1 AR gE wEeaqul oA At
T feroquiat 19 29 Tom uF T ST 3 B

TR 39 fafy &t Rad & sEr As per our report of even date
Ho: Word <9 UUS gateged For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES

TS AATHR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(XTI Fo THIARTT 015951 T) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
g/ - Sd/-

(qT. s /IR (C.A. Ashok Kumar)

HRER Partner

e 9. 096039 M.No. 096039

TH/Place : 9=lehel/Panchkula
faih/Date : 2.5.2022
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
CIN No. U51219HR1967SGC041080

BRamn v I fFw Hiffa, daeen

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019

31 | 2019 Hl GHAT A9 hl oA — B+ e faazor

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

Note No. 31st March 2019  31st March 2018
feooft = 31 9T 2019 31 9T 2018
(i) oo & 3/ ()  Revenue from Operations 18 28,967.44 2,29,804.50
(i) == 3™ (i) Other Income 19 347.60 223.46
(iii) Rt IR (i+ii) (iii) Total Revenue (I+11) 29,315.04 2,30,027.96
(iv) == (iv) EXPENSES:
IR @O S AT Cost of Material Consumed 20 2.50 7.04
HAMRE WK HT Purchases of Stock in Trade 21 6,496.92 2,36,272.83
PR A, T WS F v Changes in Inventories of Finished 22 17,347.69 -15,775.46
AORE HER il A T goods, Work in Progress & Stock in Trade
¥ gRaae
HHAR AT TG Employee benefit expense 23 1,167.59 1,378.54
fo=ia anE Finance Costs 24 4,934.57 9,612.50
HATE™ vd uRanee == Depreciation and amortization expense 10 157.15 150.48
I T Other expense 25 523.97 444.34
Eﬁg Total Expenses 30,630.39 2,32,090.26
v fafare va smEmaReT 7 v Profit before exceptional and -1,315.34 -2,062.30
Td F @ @ (V) extraordinary items and tax (I1I-1V)
vi  fafare w2 vi  Exceptional items - -
Vi TRV W UF Y A vii  Profit before extraordinary -1,315.34 -2,062.30
g A (V-VI) Items and tax (V-VI)
viii STraTeReT foRaTeReTa vii  Extraordinary items - -
™ ¥ & @ Prior Period Expenses 122.66 744.37
X U ¥ I A/ ix  Profit/(Loss) Before -1,438.00 -2,806.67
(BTF) (VI Tax (VII-VIII)
X g X Tax Expense
(1) =TT =AY (1) Current Tax - -
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(2) Al R (2) Deferred Tax 30.59 123.69
xi TR IR T 39 At xi Profit/(Loss) for the period from -1,468.59 -2,930.36
& forg e/ (1) (1X-X) continuing operations (IX-X)
i ufRererT wa & @/ (B1) xi Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations -- --
xii  OROIE AT & R T i Tax expense of discontinuing operations -- --
xiv  aferer wImae § @1/ (B1) xiv o Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -

(e wware XII-XIIN) (after tax XII-XIl)
xv  3afer & forg @t/ (31) xv Profit/(Loss) for the period -1,468.59 -2,930.36
(XI+XIV) (XI-XIV)
xvi O 3 3t xvi  Earnings per equity share:
(1) wiferR (1) Basic -354.70 -707.75
(2) T (2) Diluted -354.70 -707.75
&1/ Sd/- BEI1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- BEI1/ Sd/-

(edu Rig) (TR RiE <@cn) (7™ o daa) (AT aea, Teriigd) (T SoaeEs)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
TRes @ et IBCEED [FEEED RERSREEHED Jreet
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman

Summary of other Notes and significant accounting policies.
The accompany Notes 1 to 29 are integral part of Balance Sheet

= feoquiial =1 AR gE wEeaqul oA At
T feroquiat 19 29 Tom uF T ST 3 B

TR 39 fafy &t Rad & sEr As per our report of even date
Ho: Word <9 UUS gateged For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES

TS AATHR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(XTI Fo THIARTT 015951 T) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
g/ - Sd/-

(qT. s /IR (C.A. Ashok Kumar)

HRER Partner

e 9. 096039 M.No. 096039

TH/Place : 9=lehel/Panchkula
faih/Date : 2.5.2022
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
Ramn S Iu fFam ifva, g
(s @l % /% in Lakh)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019 31st March 2019  31st March 2018

31 |l 2019 31 A 2018
. g fohatehemal & Fehdt  A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
qgag ACTIVITIES
WY TEA Tg A/ (F1) Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax -1,315.34 -2,062.30
T M W A T & extraordinary items
B 0121 1 o s Adjustments for
EVE GBI Depreciation 157.15 150.48
oqel AT Interest expense 4,799.00 9,506.44
qrel ™ Interest Income -4.97 -7.96
Hufer, 999 3R ST H Profit on the sale of property,
foreit R plant & equipment - -0.47
HafeT, 99 3R Iueher 9t faht Loss on the sale of property,
R B plant & equipment 3.47 0.05
HEITA Uoft Rae ¥ ad Operating Profit before working
BT T capital change 3,639.31 7,586.25
wHREle goft A aRad= Working capital changes:
R G I g § ge /() Increase / (Decrease) in trade and
other receivables 21,220.43 -17,458.61
ST QA ﬁ'ﬂﬁr&n IR 3= A Increase / (Decrease) in loans and
Rewfal § gfg / (1) advances & other current assets 4,054.04 -2,177.67
T g § g/ () Increase / (Decrease) in inventories 19,913.00 -14,157.25
MR TE 3 <Fa § gfg / (F) Increase / (Decrease) in trade & payables -4,272.49 116.09
I AT SAAIG FAT T A Increase / (Decrease) in other current
gfg / (F41) liabilities and provisions 239.23 -2,744.29
aiReme 9 S Fhat Cash generated from operations 44,793.51 -28,835.50
K pcade el Income taxes paid
IR i § Haer et Net cash used in operating activities 44,793,.51 28,835.50
. e ®wdeeml A el yate  B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Hufd, 99 IR IUEHT F WS Purchase of property, plant and equipment -109.60 -16.85
IJqen @ A A s Proceeds from sale of equipment 1.83 5.00
LSRN Interest Received 4.97 7.96
e nfafafern | Suz feean Net cash used in investing activities -102.80 -3.88
A aga HAhq
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. fa<ita wicfaferl @ odt qas

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

SUR ¥ Tt Proceeds from borrowings

IR IR Repayment of borrowings -39,698.12 35,424.49
ST il STEERT Interest paid -4,799.00 -9,506.44
fa<iar nifcfafer= & wga 3r@ AHE  Net cash used in financing activities -44,397.11 25,918.05
el L°G) Ahdl o AHEH A Net increase in cash and

we afe/ (FW) (F+T+) cash equivalents 293.60 -2,921.33
Jafer &t EIATT # e Sﬁt Cash and cash equivalents at 540.47 3,461.79
IR e qHhE beginning of period

Fafer @t IJq A Ahe AR b Cash and cash equivalents 834.07 540.47
HHDR S at end of period

& el Y Iuw fFem @ & 31 9= 2019 @
FA §Y a9 ot el gars faarer w1 wwane fRa 2 1 aw
ToreRoT e BRT AET A - 3 & AR AR R T @
3R T 3@ A o o & wewn o R od - s
AN 3R T - T3 B MR R TS Idh TET 2 |

We have examined the attached cash flow statement of
Haryana agro Industries Corporation Ltd. For the year
ended 31st March 2019. The statement has been
prepared by the company as per the Accounting
Standard -3 and is based on and is agreement with the
corresponding profit & loss account and Balance sheet
of the company covered by our report of even date to the
members of the Company.

B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-
(e Riz) (TR RiE 2@cn) (7™ o daa) (AR aea, teriivd) (T Soaes)
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
IRes @ stferea IBCEED [FEEED BERS) Jreet
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman
R 34 fafy @ Raid & smaR As per our report of even date
Hd: Fod A9 TUS TAEReE For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
TS AETRR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Tﬁr@\yﬁ' o THIARTGA 015951 T) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
B/~ Sd/-
(@M. e FER) (C.A. Ashok Kumar)
HANNER Partner
e 9. 096039 M.No. 096039

TH/Place : 9=Iehell/Panchkula
et /Date : 2.5.2022
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2019
31 AT 2019 o G a9 & fachia faawor w fewofan

Note -1 Share Capital

femoft -1 B goht

LUBGS
100 9 & 10,00,000 &=

T Ue e guiqan ved

Authorised

(s @l % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2019 31% March 2018
31 | 2019 31 | 2018
1000.00 1000.00

10,00,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital 414.04 414.04

100/ - &4 & 414040 B8

(=) foomei= safar (a)
® A IR I
A B oot &
THTAT BT FHAT
Jrafer & e A
srafr & e FetET

Jafer & AT A TR

(@) wv A 5% b)
7= 3 s &
e - arenl &
=T @ faaron

qUTERT 9E< 100 / — €9
® AT IR AASH
ferepr afga

AR EHR
ERAT TWER

414040 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- Each

Total

Reconciliation of
shares outstanding
at the beginning and
at the end of
reporting period

At the beginning of period
Issued during the period

Outstanding at the end of period

Details of
Shareholders holding
more than 5 % share
in the company

Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- fully
paid with voting rights

Government of India

Government of Haryana

Total

414.04 414.04

31% March 2019 31% March 2018

31 | 2019 31 | 2018

No in 'Lakh % In Lakh No in 'Lakh % In Lakh
& ARal # TR ARE A AT Rl A €0 ol |
4.14 414.04 4.14 414.04
4.14 414.04 414 414.04
31% March 2019 31% March 2018

31 | 2019 31 AT 2018

No in 'Lakh % Holding in No in 'Lakh % Holding in
class class

T @l | ot A T @l A ot §
rr=or gfeea ri=or gfeea

1.60 39.00 1.60 39.00
2.54 61.00 2.54 61.00

4.14 100.00 414 100.00
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S I fam i, gereen

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -2 Reserves and Surplus 31* March 2019 31° March 2018
feoquft -2 smfera va sfermiw 31 |re 2019 31 HreT 2018
JIRfera va ey Reserves & Surplus ( opening balance ) -15,381.16 -12,450.80
EIGRCIS]

%nﬁr\aﬁ & forg EiC= (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year -1,468.59 -2,930.36
e (+ )/ (T€ =)

Ro1d & Tt (+) (+) Transfer from Reserves - -
JEIfAT AT (<) (-) Proposed Dividends - -
STARA AT (-) (-) Interim Dividends - -
o % TamIRoT (<) (-) Transfer to Reserves - -
SiE Total -16,849.75 -15,381.16
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S Ia fFam i, g

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -3  Long Term Borrowings 31° March 2019 31* March 2018
feooft -3 et srafer o 31 W 2019 31 W 2018
fera o Secured Loans

Jraferen 2o TERM LOANS

S 3T AERTSE Bank of Maharashtra

A U AR A S Th NABARD Loan RIDF 710.51 - 142.10
TeTEA: A IRuEEa Less : Current maturities -710.51 -

(FMem & o & forg @m@fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
HHIT 6.50% T WA 5 T @6.50% repayable in 5 equal
Rzl A 01.04.2015 ¥ g™ installments on and wef 01.04.2015)

T T B)
TS = AR IME S UH NABARD Loan RIDF 361.58 72.32 144.63
HeTEA: A IRaEEar Less : Current Maturties -289.26

(fMem & o & forg @m@fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
H 7.25% B WA 5 AT @7.25% repayable in 5 equal
Rzl A 01.04.2016 ¥ ™ installments on and wef 01.04.2016)

T EEHAT )
TS = AR IME S TR NABARD Loan RIDF 114.50 22.90 45.80
TeTEA: A IRaea Less : Current Maturties -91.60

(Mew = fAwor & forg |r&fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
U 7.00% S WA 5 T @7.00% repayable in 5 equal
foreal ¥ 01.04.2016 ¥ TFMT installments on and wef 01.04.2016)

T HeheT 7)
TaS T IR IS S TH NABARD Loan RIDF 97.88 19.58 39.15
LRECH R EEER] Less : Current Maturties -78.30

(Mem & fAwior & forg @m&fer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
T 8.75% N WA 5 A @8.75% repayable in 5 equal
foreal ¥ 01.04.2016 ¥ g installments on and wef 01.04.2016)

T gl 7)
AR FT AR 3ME & R NABARD Loan RIDF 619.64 371.78 495.71
TETEY: AT aRuead Less : Current Maturties -247.86

(Mew & fAwior & forg |mafer (Term Loan for construction of Godown
U 7.00% WA 5 T @7.00% repayable in 5 equal

forzal % 01.04.2018 ¥ TFMT installments on and wef 01.04.2018)
T HeheT 7)

Sie Total 486.58 867.40
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note -4 Deferred Tax Liabilities
feoutt -4 InfRerta o A

3R T Brought Forward
af & IR S I Addition during the year
SIS Total

Note -5 Long Term Provisions

et -5 = safr qaa=

I HAARA & A & Provision for financial assistance to the
fore foia wer@ar 1 w@g™ dependents of deceased employees

NS Total

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2019 31 March 2018
31 | 2019 31 A 2018
521.01 397.32

30.59 123.69

551.60 521.01

(W & § /% in Lakh)

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
31 | 2019 31 9 2018
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

Note -6  Short Term Borrowings

fewott - ¢ 3ea @fer sw=or

e =wo

g d& s gl
(A IUR 4ar)
(VSRUT Y Ferw F,
e 9 & forg)
EEEiceiD
(e Iur 4F)
(VRO Y FerF Fh,
v 9§ & forg)

we g 3w gRar
(e Iur 4F)
(WERWT T Fow e, IR
=0 & fafr & 3 W A
e, e anftier )
(e IurR 4r)
(WSRO Y FeIwR F,
e o & forg)
Rk Ca
(e IuR 4aF)
(VERUT Y FerR Fh,
v af & forg)

we d& IR IR
(e Iur 4F)
(VRO Y FerR Fh, 3
=0 & fafy ¥ 3 W A
e

d H TEWG

g d& s g
(e IuUrR 4r)
(VSRUT Y FerwR F,

3 W8 & o 9.25%)

Secured Borrowings

Union Bank of India

(Cash Credit Limit)

(Against hypothecation of stock
for one year)

Allahabad Bank

(Cash credit limit)

(Against Hypothecation of stock
for one year)

State bank of India

(Cash credit limit)

(Against hypothecation of stock and to be
repaid in 3 months from the date of loan)

Punjab & Sind Bank

(Cash credit limit)

(Against Hypothecation of stock
for one year)

Dena Bank of India

(Cash credit limit)

(against Hypothecation of stock
for one year)

State Bank of India

(Short term loan)

(Against hypothecation of stock and to be
repaid with in 3 months from the date of loan)

Bank of Maharashtra

Union bank of India

(Short term loan)

(Against Hypothecation of stock
for 3 months)

Total

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31% March 2019

31° March 2018

31 | 2019 31 A 2018
1,468.23 494.35
163.20 10,200.66

-0.01 0.01
26,686.78 20,014.55

. -0.27

14,301.48 26,205.87

- -0.58

- 25,303.22

42,619.68 82,217.80
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

Note -7 Trade Payables
fewuft -7 =maRe ITag

R 2 Trade Payable include advance from parties
Sie Total

Note -8 Other Current Liabilities
feoquit -8 3= o <aaAR

Siew 3 TDS Payable

Y = Expenses payable

gfeeifern @ eRiEX AT 3@ Security & Earnest Money Payable

3 AR Other Liabilities

I T Subsidy payable

JuRE vd 3 = Interest accrued & due

A ST AT Current Maturities of NABARD Loan RIDF
RITECE I T X

e Total

Note -9 Short Term Provision

feuuit -9 Icaemferes yaem=
STCISRTfeTeh UTaeITT Short Term Provision
Sie Total

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
31 | 2019 31 | 2018
3,764.13 8,036.62
3,764.13 8,036.62

(W @@l & /T in Lakh)

31* March 2019 31* March 2018
31 #r=t 2019 31 |l 2018
6.61 19.88

369.48 405.52

380.18 359.91

1,809.70 1,382.04

303.47 339.56

603.72 481.09

1,169.68 912.78
4,642.84 3,900.79

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

31 March 2019 31* March 2018
31 | 2019 31 | 2018
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S Ia fFam i, g
Note - 9 Fixed Assets

fewquit - ¢ e aRewafa=i (o @ ¥ /% in Lakh)

Tangible Assets Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
HA aRawafaan qhd A HoAR™ Haa =
Tafe  01.04.2018 dE® RN/ 31.3.2019 31.3.2018 k) = a§ & | Td 313.2019 31.3.2019 31.3.2018
W W WNE R GEREISTH @l SR % Al @l 9 aRE  foren sraf & & @
St afg RIS M T Sig
Life of Costas on Addition Adjust- Cost as on As at Prior Depre- During Written Prior Total As at As at
the assets 01.04.2018 during ment/  31.3.2019 31.3.2018 Period ciation the Back Period upto 31.3.2019  31.3.2018
the year  Deduction Adjust- transferr- year Expenses 31.3.2019
ment ed from
other
centre
‘ﬂﬁ Land 385.86 385.86 0 385.86  385.86
A, We™ Building 60 yrs 4,823.68 4,823.68 820.36 136.65 957.01 3,866.67 4003.32
EEEA Tubewell 5yrs 2.73 2.73 2.58 2.58 0.15 0.15
TR & Furniture & 10 yrs 59.95 1.86 0.04 61.77 45.86 163  0.04 4745 14.32 14.09
SNSRI Fixture & Fittings
e Plant & 15yrs 189.41  85.14 1211 26244 14414 0.63 886 6.98 146.66  115.78 45.26
SR Equipment
Eaeco) Office Equipments 5 yrs 39.06 6.27 45.32 27.04 4.04 31.08 14.25 12.02
[YhIT
HIIX Computers 3yrs 28.63 1.76 30.40 21.77 2.87 2463 5.77 6.87
FER S & Peripherals
V&t /e AC/Water coolers 5 yrs 11.07  0.10 1.17 8.68 1.10 9.78 1.39 2.39
i
aEBT Vehicles 8yrs 46.04 1447 0.89 59.62 42.55 201 072 43.84 15.78 349
Gﬁg Total 5,586.43 109.60 13.04 568299 1,11298  0.63 - 15715 7.73 1,263.03 4,419.96 4,473.45
fdeer @RI - Capital - Work 27.83 27.83 27.83 27.83
wifer W in progress
I ad Previous Year 5576.92 16.85 7.32 558645 922.82 42.70 15048  2.74 0.27 1,113.00 4,473.45 4,654.10

If # VRl Ao P &l 9T 99 T & forg
qee W & ¢ iR et ® R 39 @ faaeer e

YHRE |

1) THAFER 13 62 THAT ST

2) TEAH 1666 THA ST

3 ) Sl (ST ) 1550 THAT ST

Land includes Land leased out to Indian Oil
corporation for setting up Petrol Pumps as per
details given below:

1)
2)
3)

Yamunanagar 1362 sqyard
Gurugram 1666 sq yard
Ballah (Karnal) 1550 sq yard

4) Murthal (Sonepat) 1666 sq yard
4) FRAA (A 1666 FHA IS 5; Pi Ii333(5 24sp a)lrd v
5) faueht 333 5.24 THW IS ) H.p 2090 30qy ¢
Issar .2U s meter
6) fBarR 2090.3 0 THIR Hiex d
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Non-Current Investments

Investments in Equity Instruments:

One equity share of Haryana State
Coop. Bank Ltd. of ¥ 100/- fully paid up

2,74,200 equity shares of Rishab

Note -11

feomutt -1 sr-=ne Faw
oot # A

BRAT ST GEER Sk HT
quiaar 9 100/ - TR

&1 U 9 'l

Rt wan gueedt o &

TUiar 9 10/ - T &
2,74 200 9% B

g fo’e vt wR o @
AT e 10/ - T &
5,20,000 9 &

T FRE fot. &
Tuidar ve<t 10/ - T
® 2,76,300 9 By

Fremr waw o &
Toiear vet 10/ - T

Agro Industries Ltd.of ¥ 10/-
each fully paid up

5,20,000 equity shares of Indo Britain
Agro Farms Ltd.of ¥ 10/- each
fully paid up

2,76,300 equity shares of Global
Industries Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up

5,00,000 equity shares of Mishan Flora
Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31st March 2019

31st March 2018

&% 5,00,000 99T fB&

e TOTAL

Iord TRITERI & faeg Tfdr Y gt & forg e srfamet
TS @ ME 21 A A A R fewmar @ sk fasia
FEANT TRl & WRAOR s AeaglE /qeIsE AN 8l
fewrd 5wt 31w A 59 fafeae v et fofids &
fam = Raes waer fmar 21

31 |=I 2019 31 9=I 2018
0.00 0.00

27.42 27.42

52.00 52.00

27.63 27.63

50.00 50.00

157.05 157.05

The execution proceedings have been filed against the
above defaulters for recovery of the amount. The
amount has been shown at cost and no
appreciation/depreciation cost can be shown in view of
the Financial Collaboration Agreements. The
corporation has made a provision against the
investments in Indo Britian Agro Farms Ltd.

52



Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -12 LongTerm Loan and Advances 31*March 2019 31*March 2018
fewoft - 12 A=l srafer swor v sifim 3191 2019 31 |t 2018
(3fteera, sRfe, =Mea (Unconfirmed, Unsecured, considered
A T I Ifeei@a good unless otherwise stated)
& fan)
S gfergeat Security Deposits 25.65 25.64
I =T UG A Other Loans and Advances:
1) S= e SR 1) Shortage under Investigation 1,404.85 1,403.42
2) 3= W 2) Other Advances 1,106.79 1,101.86
weTgd: wdfever AW & 7 Less: Provision for doubtful advances  622.68 48411 622.68
EIERICE

------------------ 479.18
e Total 1,914.61 1,908.24

1106.79 @R &9 (1101.86 ARG &9 ) &Y T A /I
FHHA A TN AT B | R A 622.68 AR T (622.68
ARG &9 ) Al BT g R E

Note -13 Other Non-Current Assets
femoft —13 = 31— =ne ket

-] ST A gRaaaar - Non- current Deposit with original
12 w9 ¥ I & forg maturity for more than 12 months

(feoamit-16 ) (Note-16)
S Total

An amount of ¥ 1106.79 lakh (X 1101.86 lakh) is
recoverable from the employees/ex-employees. The
Company has made provision of ¥ 622.68 lakh (3 622.68
lakh).

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

31® March 2019 31 March 2018
31 | 2019 31 | 2018
1.87 1.87

1.87 1.87
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Note -14 Inventories

fewoft - 14 W =
JarueRl g o ¥ Aedihd Inventories as taken, valued &

it TE W - g certified by Management

(ANTG W a1 a6k & (At cost or market price whichever
™ S A A B Al is less unless otherwise stated)
F=ren fafea = &)

Shedl Al Raw Material (includes Iron
(AT 3R et Wi 7)) & Steel)

HIR A Finished goods

MRS A (SR & folw Stock in Trade (in respect of
@A TE TEGA & @9 A goods acquired for Trading)
ER 3R To Stores and Spares

ool 3R Loose Tools

HETRA A Goods in transit

el Al Raw Material

FIR AT Finished goods

HMIRE CTH Stock in Trade

e Total

A G A AT AR i AT Ao AT AT et
A e W foRar T 2 | e A, UK T gel, G
JYHT 3R @S HT e HIR! SR R 8 | A, &/ =aed
TE ORI & AR & T G e 3R AT &l T
I T AW & forg @ o T Iuge @ affor € |
T I o AR et A AN SR ITFFT S
IR TR & @ GRAfeId 8 | HIR A o Hed o hodd ATt ot
ANTE 3R JeaTe o W@ ohl SUGerd 19 |ieAford & | AHTe
AT T AR AN W 8 | 31 A = g W afe
Hﬁi%a‘gwwﬁwmaﬁ%l

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)
31* March 2018

31% March 2019

31 | 2019 31 A 2018
69.62 79.61

8.06 8.34

8,902.81 26,250.22
3,496.28 6,049.25

1.05 1.06

- 2.35

12,477.83 32,390.83

The items of inventories are valued at lower of cost or
estimated realizable value. Cost of raw material, stores
and spares , loose tools and fertilizers is taken on FIFO
basis. Cost of wheat, paddy/rice and bajra is determined
at market support price plus appropriate expenses
incurred to bring the stocks at the present location. Work
in progress is valued at raw material cost plus
appropriate portion of labour and overheads. Cost of
finished goods includes raw material and appropriate
portion of manufacturing overheads, material in transit is
valued at cost. Scrap, if any at the year end does not
form part of closing inventory.
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Note -15 Trade Receivables

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)
31* March 2018

31% March 2019

feouft - 15 =maiRes ure 31 | 2019 31 A 2018
Fqficad, FAREM, MeA  (Unconfirmed, Unsecured, considered 12,180.63 33,401.06
TR T I 3feeRad good, except otherwise stated)

& fqam

wfery goe W Considered doubtful 1,209.57 1,209.57
1] Total 13,390.21 34,610.64
ey ety eFeR @ Less Provision for doubtful debts 1209.57 1209.57
PIcBIGE

1] Total 12,180.63 33,401.06
IR A ¥ g [t Out of above, Outstanding for more than 9,890.61 10,569.34
W I Y 6 AW A AE 6 Months from the date they are due for

& TEhE payment

SHRFE, Med T Y Unsecured, considered good

wfery goe W@ Considered doubtful 1,209,57 1,209.57
Sie Total 11,100.18 11,778.91

fafaer 3eRl & 13390.21 9@ T (34610.64 R T )
189.38 9IRA T (189.38 WIRT &9 ) =t TfAr wfet & fSmieh
[EAT-A 0 I R 1 B < 1 W 210 | O T 2
foemrel= 2 | garurel & faem W e wfevy eR & forg
frT T raae & sifaRe o 37 IeR sERea 3R
WA TE A AF E |

Note -16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Sundry Debtors of Rs. 13390.21 lakh ( Rs 34,610.64
lakh) includes a sum of Rs. 189.38 lakhs ( 189.38 lakhs)
against whom legal cases are in progress in various
courts/ Arbitrations. In the opinion of Management
except of provision for doubtful debt, all other debtors
are unsecured and good and recoverable.

(s @@l & /% in Lakh)
31* March 2018

31% March 2019

feoqufi — 16 AHT Ya AHE Toaw™ 31 T 2019 31 HTeT 2018
Sl | BRI ¢ Balance with Banks:

e @ A On current accounts 809.00 526.16
FEINT IhC Td oA Cheques, drafts on hand 0.06 0.06
TN AFHS Cash in hand 25.01 14.25
I Seh BRI Other Bank Balances

ST fE A aRaeradr 12 Deposit with original maturity 1.87 - 1.87 -
¥ ¥ e & forw for more than 12 months

CTAEDE 37— Te] ST Less: Non-Current Deposits (Note-13)  1.87 - 1.87 -
(fewoii-13)

St Total T 834.07 T 540.47
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(s @/l & /% in Lakh)

Note -17 Short Term Loan and Advances

oot —17 rea afaer wwor va fiw

iidar =t W
SIDGER  EEa
T ARH

@ TE I qGeA AR
0 Ud W FRw gw e

S

Advance to Parties
Advance Excise

Advance Income Tax
Claim & other recoverable

Loans and advances due by director

Total

Note -18 Revenue from Operations

feouft - 18 uftare= @ =

I A
DICECANEE]
9 30 v o e

S Iueheor <t fasht

(Seme)

Sale of wheat
Sale of paddy
Sale of P.O.L
Sale of agri impl (manufacturing)

FieAmaRl & st (=mR) - Sale of pesticides (trading)
FieAmRl ot SRl (Ieare) Sale of pesticides (manufacturing)
Sale of cattle & poultry feed (manufacturing)

R ok T F

=t fast (Sre)

THAISTE & TG AT

~> Q!.

HY IJueer i foht

(=)

Ferferen fomra sl it faght
HewRT aEga at foht

I R I
Mem 4 3T
UG T o g AR

SIS

Recoverable from FCI

Misc items
Sale of agri impl (trading)

Sale of metallic bins
Sale of misc items

Other Operating Revenue
Warehouse Income
Lease Money of Petrol Pumps

Total

31% March 2019

31% March 2018

31 9T 2019 31 9=I 2018
1,926.83 4,692.48

0.09 0.09

496.72 341.11
1,191.57 2,641.94

0.07 0.07

3,615.27 7,675.68

(s @@ § /% in Lakh)

31* March 2019

31* March 2018

31 | 2019 31 | 2018

13,677.73 1,16,030.59

6,729.60 1,05,205.14

6,318.33 5,551.86

170.46 18.42

0.58 3.29

- 1,948.58

Sub Total 26,896.71 2,28,757.89
- 0.03

60.21 114.52

5.04 11.61

Sub Total 65.25 126.15
1,974.27 895.28

31.21 25.18

Sub Total 2,005.48 920.46
28,967.44 2,29,804.50
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Note -19 Other Income :

fewoft -19 3= 3=

qred STt Interest Received :

w) da A a) From Banks

CIEzE b) From Others

feor et Yt fosht & =9 Profit on sale of fixed Assets
R I faght 9 o Profit on sale of store

I AT Other Income

e Total

Note -20 Cost of Material Consumed:
oot - 20 wWua A Ht AR

RIS ASR Opening Stock

Sfed: arEl & @le 9 Add: Purchases and Transfer

TR Purchase of Pesticides and agri Implements

el 3R FHY Iraon
EQRCiE

T2 AREN @ g Less: Closing Stock
Hed A @I Consumption of Raw Material

el Ale 9 264, Reference Note no 26C ,26D & 26E

26SY Ud 268

(s @@ | /% in Lakh)

31* March 2019 31* March 2018
31 W 2019 31 |l 2018
0.53 4.81

4.44 3.14

- 0.47

85.78 32.71

256.86 182.32

347.60 223.46

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2019 31 March 2018
31 A=A 2019 31 A 2018
40.43 47.47

0.34 0.00

40.76 47 .47

38.26 40.43

250 7.04
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(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

Note -21 Purchase of Stock in Trade

31" March 2019

31" March 2018

feoqoft - 21 eaRer WUsR &t Wle 31 |l 2019 31 |l 2018
A F @A Purchase of Wheat 72.38 1,27,768.36
g &l @A Purchase of paddy 12.97 1,02,823.27
T 3 T w e Purchase of P.O.L 6,235.44 5,496.26
FleAaRl &t @de (AMR) Purchase of pesticides (trading) 6.81 -
TR TEY Misc items
HAetfor fama ot @de Purchase of metallic bins 25.42 84.70
TR I A @A Purchase of misc items 4.38 5.76
1. fetor == 1. Manufacturing expenses 139.51 6.34
3. Ul TR 3R RS & 2. Cost of poly covers & - 88.12
TR @ AR wooden crates
F‘ﬁg Total 6,496.92 2,36,272.83

Note -22 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

fewuft - 22 JaR wret, B wWifa A gd AURes WUSR
N Ao R W aRad

9§ B IRFT | A ‘(ﬁﬁ Inventories at the beginning of the year

HIR A Finished goods

MRS AR Stock in Trade

Iq-Shg Sub-Total

a9 @ 3fd § At =t Inventories at the end of the year
HIR A Finished goods

MRS AR Stock in Trade

Iq-3hg Sub-Total

woSR # fAaw afg/ (@f) Net Increase/(Decrease) in Stock
Hed Al W 26u wd Ref. Note No. 26-A & 26-B

268t

(W @@ § /% in Lakh)

31* March 2019

31" March 2018

31 | 2019 31 | 2018
8.34 9.18
26,250.22 10,473.93
26,258.56 10,483.10
8.06 8.34

8,902.81 26,250.22
8,910.87 26,258.56
17,347.69 -15,775.46
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Note -23 Employee Benefits Expense

feoofi - 23 HAAR o =T

A9 VT eI TEER

swiiasy fAfer staem

I dfed T A R

HHAR HeaTT

A TGS / IS

e

FHHARA I AR AqT

Ug Uege I
AoTed

[N

fa<ng gemET
Sig

Salary & Performance Award
Contribution to Provident fund
Gratuity including contribution to Trust
Staff Welfare

Workers compensation/ ex-gratia

Leave Salary & Pension Contribution
to Staff

Wages
Financial Assistance

Total

Note -24 Finance Costs

feooft - 24 fa<iar owRa

Jmafder SO WSSl
FAEN ol TR =T

TE I THET A
EEOR:LI
S

Interest on Term Loans
Interest on Working Capital loans
Interest paid to others

Bank charges

Total

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

31* March 2019 31* March 2018

31 w2019 31 W=l 2018
654.17 803.64

21.48 19.31

231.38 97.71

1.78 1.78

- 0.57

82.02 178.33

168.34 270.73

8.40 6.46

1,167.59 1,378.54

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

31* March 2019 31" March 2018

31 =X 2019 31 9=X 2018
159.40 70.79
4,769.94 9,524.93

2.98 12.97

2.25 3.80

4,934.57 9,612.50
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Note -25 Other Expenses

feoqutt - 25 3= ==

HIAAA T FRET VT T
qEA AT IRET T T
WAl T 3 A HRE
Vg A
et &t A9
Rl = g W=
IqET U9 drEd g

fereran

W TT H

Seh, TR Ud g

HEUT TF oA AR
A /TS =
fa=o= vg =R =
Fafercar afoafd

Sl @t fufean afagfa
TfERTT, TR WS HT AT
veeel fewer & ol & siger
AR

ot dieameT =g

e

el

TIIT Ieh

fafaer ==

wferer s & fore yraar
wfewe fAaw & forg e
T S 9 W IEe

TIRET gdiareh! ot aiRaiieh:

&) @ qdeE Yok &b forg
@) 9 @9 & forg

) FR AE TAEE T IAeH
o) AR oeal qders T
for wReufal =it fasht @ w1
SUSR & ot W BT

Maintenance & Repair of Machinery
Maintenance & Repair of Vehicles
Maintenance & Repair of Buildings & others

Directors Remuneration

Directors Travelling Allowances
Traveling & Conveyance

Rent

Rates & Taxes

Postage, telegram & telephone
Printing & Stationery

Legal/ Consultancy Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity exp.
Medical Reimbursement

Medical reimbursement To MD
Packing, forwarding & carriage outward
Contribution for rent to MD
Entertainment

Sales Promotion exp.
Subscription

Insurance

Tuition Fees

Misc. Expenses

Provision for doubtful debts
Provision for doubtful investments
Provision on Damaged Jute Bags
Auditors remuneration

a) for audit fee 0.92
b) for out of pocket expenses -

c) Tax Auditor's fee 0.18
d) Internal Auditor's expenses 1.06

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
Loss on Sale of Stores

wud o 51 g a1l WUeER Consumable Stores

e & @
[EECRE DL
ot va o
SiS

Warehousing Expenses
Power & Fuel

Electricity & Water
TOTAL

(W @@ ¥ /T in Lakh)

31* March 2019

31" March 2018

31 |TX 2019 31 | 2018
8.46 7.74
7.27 21.92

11.51 18.41
14.01 35.71
1.59 1.19
12.89 34.03
3.19 4.07
2.84 3.41
5.58 6.61
5.33 8.46
15.73 58.80
2.48 3.21
- 2.62
0.45 0.16
0.99 1.92
- 0.19
1.13 1.07
1.85 1.40
0.33 0.72
1.69 0.74
0.73 0.97
49.55 23.20
- 100.00
52.00 -
29.64 -

0.65

0.27

0.10
216 230 3.32
3.47 0.05
- 4.99
1.64 1.12
264.12 73.41
1.25 1.77
22.07 23.13
523.97 444.34
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula

sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen
Items Manufactured by the Corporation for the year ending 31.03.2019
feoquft-26 (T) 31.03.2019 T FANG B AT TN # fwr gran ARt awag

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

S.  Particulars Opening Production Transfer Sale Closing
No. Balance Balance
A SR IS I LT forent ERELL
. ATSR
Qty. Amt. Qty.  Amt. Qty. Amt. Qy.  Amt. Qty. Amt.
W= afsr | B ) = afEn wEr afsr wEr afen

1. Cattle & poultry 0.65 0.09 - - - 0.65 0.09

Feed (Qty in M.T.)

YIER Va9

(=T @ T H)
2 Agricultural 2,703.00 230 1,737.00 142.01 1,735.00 170.46 2,703.00 2.50

Implements

(In Nos.)

HY g

(W #)
3 Pesticides / 244750 5.95 216.00 0.58 2,231.50 5.47

Insecticides Litr.

JEEaEE /

ERGEGIECEATE
Eﬁg Total 8.34 142.01 - 171.05 8.06
qd a9 Previous Year 9.18 13.91 0.52 21.71 8.34
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Note - 26 (B)

Statement showing Purchase & Sales of Goods for the year ending 31.03.2019

feoquft—26 (sft) 31.03.2019 T AT B AT TN A HA TG farcht ol 2 awgsn w1 faaeor

(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Sr. No. Name of Items Opening Balance Purchase Sale Closing Balance
A aE B AW ARFRAF VSR E ferent ERER
Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt.
A afar = afd A afdr w/ET AlE
1 FeAwEE Pesticides 10,405.60 43.04
T @I Less: Consumption 8,525.65 36.23
HA FleATH Net Pesticides 1094.91 3.23 1,879.95 6.81 - - 2,974.86 10.04
2 W3TE POL 3,29,898.74 190.04  1,06,36,928.00 6,235.44 1,06,32,488.44 6,318.33 3,15,986.80  184.96
3 I9F UF AR Engines & Motors 1 0.07 0 0 0 0 1 0.07
4 9 (R ) Seeds (in MT) 0 0 - - 0 0
5 I A& Misc Items
HY ITHT Agri Implements 209 0.88 209 0.88
HAetferen foma Metallic Bins 1,906 43.31 1272 2542 2,237 60.21 941 20.15
e T (Feast)  Misc Items (Nilokheri) 70 4.38 70 5.04 0 0
-l Subtotal 44.19 29.80 65.25 21.03
6 T wa (WeTH) Wheat Procurement 8,88,446.20  16,467.41 - 72.38 6,51,385.79  13677.73 236,18220 4,375.48
(in MT)
7 gm/aEa (RMeTH)  Paddy/ Rice (in MT) 5,32,739.05 9,545.27 - 12.97 2,07,717.18 6,729.60 1,93,196.62 4,311.23
SIS Total 26,250.22 6,436.69 26,790.91 8,902.81
g ag Previous Year 10,473.93 2,36,266.48 2,26,913.75 26,250.22
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sRamn &Y I fFam Hiffa, deeen
Consumption statement of raw & packing material of Agricultural Implements

for the year ending 31.0.2019
feoquii-26 (W) 31.03.2019 H T B AA A§ & forg BN IuFHON & FHe W & WAT H AT

Note - 26 (C)

(s @@ % /% in Lakh)

S.No. Particulars Opening Purchase Consumption Closing
Balance Balance
%A 9 =R ARFTH wa ECLR] EIREL
HAUSR
Qty. Kg Amt. Qty. Kg Amt. Qty.Kg  Amt. Qty. Kg Amt.
=T fomam. afer s feeam afet wEn fean wfsr wen feam RUEL
1. @HTE @it MSANGLE 282.60 0.16 282.60 0.16
2. TAIAR. W HR SHEET 50.00 0.03 50.00 0.03
3. wiwa 3T M.SROUND 15.00 0.01 15.00 0.01
4. wawa I M.S CHANNEL 70.00 0.03 70.00 0.03
5 TAUE ®ic  MS Flate 237.00 0.11 237.00 0.1
6. T =Eh™  TATA -
BLUESCOPE
7. 9= ACCESSORIES - 0.18 0.18
37 SIS Sub Total 654.60 0.52 - - - - 654.60 0.52
fafaer ®R  SUNDRY STORES 0.93 0.34 0.23 1.03
e TOTAL 654.60 1.44 0.34 - 023 654.60 1.55
ua a9 Previous Year 1,009.60 1.56 355.00 0.11 654.60 1.44

Y
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
BRamn S I fam i, gereen

Note - 26 (D) Consumption Statement of Raw & Packing material of Pesticide for the

year ending 31.03.2019

oo —26 () 31.03.2019 H TAT B T a9 & g weAEwl & IR A WU @ TS

| ot faagor
(s @@ % /% in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars Opening Purchase Auction  Consumption Closing
Stock Stock
& 9. faazor IRFRTH & e Qud ERELN
HUSR

Qty. Amt.  Qty. Amt.
| st wEr afdr

Qty Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt
=T At wEnm Wt weEr afdr

1. FARGAwE (&)  CHLOROPERIPHOS (T) 0.284  0.97 - - - - 0284 097
(e F) (INM.T.)

2. A9 ¢t ISOPROTRON TECH 0.300 1.20 - - - - 0300 1.20
(e F) (INM.T))

3. StSad. detener  DDVP TECH. - -
(ex ) (INLTR.)

4. TAw™ ¢t ANILOPHOS TECH 0.250 1.13 0 - 0 - 0250 1.13
(FeT F) (INM.T))

5. Eege® detehet ENDOSULPHAN TECH.  0.300 0.65 0 - 0 - 0300 065
(e ¥) (INM.T)

6. 3= OTHERS - 16.66 - - - - - 16.66
Sie Total 1.134 20.59 - - - - - - 1.134 20.59
ua a9 Previous year 1.884 27.52 - - - 499 0.75 1.93 1.134 20.59
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Note - 26 (E) Consumption Statement of Raw & Packing material of Cattle & Poultry Feed
for the year ending 31.03.2019
femuii-26 (3) 31.03.2019 ol TATT B a1 A9 & foIg 9gy 3R FEfe @ wHed Aol Qo Afehar
AR el WU ot faaron
(s @@ % /% in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars Opening Purchase Consumption Closing
Balance Balance
wH 4. faazor RIS &g A EREN
ISR
Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt. Qty. Amt.
AT RUED AT afar il B e afE
1. =& = & (%) RICE BRAN (DE) 268  0.26 268 0.26
2. <mEd @it @ (@@) RICE BRAN Oil - -
3. @@ @it @a (%) MUSTARD CAKE (DE) 665  1.32 - - - - 6.65 1.32
4. ¥ MOLLASSES 15124 1114 - - - - 15124 11.14
5 A N AEK LIME STONE POWDER 2199 058 - - - - 2199 058
E SALT 1733 029 - - - - 1733 029
7. @e UREA 446 024 - - - - 446 024
8. W&t MAIZE 18.711 2.85 - - 14855 227 386 059
9. /=N GICORMA - -
10. vATAAL M.M.C. - -
1. & NS COTTON SEED - -
12. W5 A @ WHEAT BRAN 200 023 200 023
13, @TA RUMENSION 0.21 1.47 - - - - 021 147
Sig Total 225.28 18.39 0 0 14855 227 210.42 16.12
a9 a9 Previous year 22528 18.39 0 0 - - 22528 18.39
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(s @@l % /% in Lakh)

Note -27 Additional Information as per Companies Act.

31% March 2019

31° March 2018

feroqoft - 27 wwoE siftfe & MR sifaRaa g | 31 W 2019 31 W 2018
®) AT W @ A. Expenditure on imports NIL NIL
(E.3ME.q. ) (CIF Value)
i) Shedr AT i) Raw material
i)y gaee va JfaRkaa 9ot i) Components and Spare Parts
iii)‘l\_ﬁlﬁ H’E\lﬁf iii) Capital Goods
l?zr) fastt Hat @ I B. Earning of Foreign Exchange NIL NIL
i) Th.3IR 3R R @i i) Export of goods calculated on F.O.R. basis
AL TR 0T
ii) o SEETde SHE i) Royalty know-how professional consultation fee.
e
iii) SATST Ua o+ iii) Interest & dividend
iv) 3 I iv) Other Income
M) fast Hal | @A C. Expenditure on Foreign Currency NIL NIL
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feoquit - 28 wwaftera wiidal w1 wWrerar

Note - 28: Related party Disclosures

1. 3= aeafua uifdal s arer ¥t &l 1. Other related parties with whom the Company
r @ had transactions etc.
. Efer SﬁT T T RS feooft 12 QEI 17 l.  Associated and Joint Ventures : See Note 12 & 17
ii. AEcaqul ‘;IEF%I;? a0 ii. Key Management Personnel
Y MiAe WrEsT A Sh. Govind Bhardwaj Chairman
g‘[\" m CCEIG) ﬁéﬁ Dr. Ashok Sanwan Director
9% a‘f%ﬁ[ m\—;ﬁ \—).ﬁ'a!ﬁ ﬁ%‘ﬂa; Sh. Ajlt Balajl Joshi Director
Y goNg gat R Sh. Sanjeev Verma Director
ST ToReoT oRar arferan eue Smt. Kiran Lekha Walia Director
S B9 FER \CEEED Sh. Harish Kumar Director
S IO AT §9T SEEED Sh. Sham Lal Bansal Director
ot g FIAR 3T R Sh. Dev Kumar Sharma Director
Tt TR T T8t IEEEIED Sh. Balkar Singh Daholla  Director
st SHTEE Hex ge=er e Sh. Jagdish Chander Managing Director
iii. HITART AT ASTQ Sta & T e & iii. Employees benefit plans Gratuity Fund Trust
B e i T with LIC
2. HI IR AU qiEA & s FRIAR BT 2. Disclosure of transactions between the
Company and related parties and status of the
RTETET 3 31.3.2019 i Shrdl ot fReafer outstanding balances as on 31.3.2019
(¥0d @@ % /% in Lakh)
Subsidiaries Key Employee
Associates & Manage- Trust
Joint Ventures ment
& others Personnel
UERIh el Hecaqut HAAL
Ud 9gad Javereh T
AR 3=
i. Fam i. Investment 157.05 - -
(o )T T (Equity shares held by the
Tferadt IR, 3@ femui-10) Companies. See Note - 11)
ii. WEcayul Ys+eeh HAEt  ii. Remuneration to Key Management Personnel
W @ da
IREEED Directors 14.01
I Others -
iii. 3tar fapan IR forern iii. Rent paid 0
iv. a9 B IR HATR iv. Contribution to employees benefit plans 4519
T ASTIRA H NS during the year
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Ramn Y Iu Fam i, gt

Note - 29 : Segment Reporting

oot - 29 : Raifda w@us

(¥ @ ¥ /% in Lakh)

Wheat Rice Others Total Total
'ﬂﬁ Bl Sl 31.3.2019 31.3.2018
Eﬁ) URfIEH @S LA A. Information about Primary
AR S WS Business Segment
1. WS ot 1. Segment Revenue
&) W oA a. Domestic Sales 13,677.73  6,729.60  8,560.11  28,967.44 2,29,804.50
@) i o b. Export Sales - - - - -
:rr) I I c. Other Income - - 347.60 347.60 223.46
hol ST Total Revenue 13,677.73 6,729.60 8,907.71 29,315.04 2,30,027.96
2) s aRum 2. Segment Result
e 3fe Ud e Profit before interest etc. - - - 3,619.23 7,550.19
9 d o & taxation
F) e foRar =TS a. Interest paid - - - 493457  9,612.50
@) wAUH & oy yEee b. Provision for taxation - - - 30.59 123.69
I &t =g Prior period expenses - - - 122.66 744.37
3.) HUU b o€ A /B 3. Profit/Loss after taxation - - - -1,468.59 -2,930.36
4.) IA 4. Other information
) @us ] a. Segment Assets - - - 35,629.12  80,576.49
Q) w@ve Igam b. Segment Liability - - - 52,064.82  95,543.61
) T EE c. Depreciation - - - 1,263.03 1,112.98
'{H) WUS gl B. Secondary Segment Information
(ﬁ'lﬁﬁl?ﬁ ‘(H‘TS') (Geographical Segment)
1) ST @WUs 1. Segment Revenue
®) WRA A a. Within India 13,677.73 6,729.60  8,560.11 28,967.44 2,29,804.50
W) R ¥ T b. Outside India - - - - -
) I I c. Other Income - - 347.60 347.60 223.46
ol AsTE Total Revenue 13,677.73 6,729.60 8,907.71 29,315.04 2,30,027.96
2.) w@vg yRafaafan 2. Segment Assets
®) WRT A a. Within India - - - 36,735.10 81,532.41
W) ¥R ¥ G b. Outside India - - - - -
et aRafeafo Total Assets - - - 3673510 81,532.41
3.) [ 13 1. Capital Expenditure
&) WRa A a. Within India - - - 5710.82  5614.26
W) ¥R ¥ G b. Outside India - - - - -
Easl ‘Q\Fﬁ'ﬂﬁ qa Total Capital Expenditure - - - 5,710.82 5614.26
feroquft Notes:

S o () W e, i ST, e, oy @ R i vnhierE 9
TEA AT R Yook M & W ot 5oh! Tored ol haet 29.55% & I I
Tt 5t Iar Y fRsht At g T Tae ot T @ R gE A | e e 17 @
T 27 & IR, U AT A1 Hforh @S i 7ok RAE a9 @8 & &9 T
TEAT ST TEY W R ¥ SHeR ot @it W@ & el Ao & 10% AT
siferen B = fay o ¥ o & e Tora W ¥ 70.45 WE Tord Y e
1 okt & 81 Tafor, i e 17 W SfectfRad TeRe et (R TR R S e B
fafrrorerat sarsal g Al forg T wyem, demr Te SREEEES SR
B I it skt ol ST s T (3 F e iR TR R

s aRewa % ReR aRewafar s = TRewtar e € | @vs amst %
Al grafer, SteT Srafer, Te] IAAIY 3 I ;A 2 |

1.

Segment Revenue (others) includes sale of pesticides, agriculture implements,
POL, metallic bins and incidental charges recoverable from FCI which is only
29.55% of the total sales revenue and the balance sales was on account of sale
of agricultural produce i.e., sale of wheat and rice. As per para 27 of the
Accounting Standard 17, A business or geographical segment should be
identified as a reportable segment only if its revenue from sales is 10% or more of
the total revenue of all the segments. In the current financial year, out of the total
revenue of the Corporation, 70.45% revenue is from sale of agricultural produce.
Hence, disclosures mentioned in the Accounting Standard 17 are not applicable
on the Corporation.

The sale of cattle feed, pesticides and insecticides and agriculture implements
manufactured by the manufacturing units are also included in the segment
revenue (others).

Segment Assets include fixed assets and current assets. Segment liabilities
include long term, short term and current liabilities and provisions.




feuoft - 30 3= fewofat Note - 30: Other Notes

&l T ITNT A 5T T8 FAHTE ARSI At
o ded 31.03.2019 T 199.39 ARG T9d ot AL 27 <M1
BTEAfh, M BW aRafad WM & 3MUR W
20.19 ARG TR Tl A ST S fohal @ =M1 137.5
ARG T T URIN AT Sh[@r of i 82.02 WG
TR A Y F TR FAARA D @ § P AT 3

™) HTehiHD T THTR &l = a) Contingent liability not provided for:-

i) fosht o Freior &t av 1981-82 & fefor &t 8.70 i. In respect of appeal against the Sales Tax
ARG T (8.70 ARG T ) 1t A T 2 | ?ESBS;(?ISaT(ﬁn(t? ;o;ot:';iha)ssessment year 1981-82,

iii) AR AT Ifohar § ST Y TS ek IRAY TSR 5 ' G ' t- o g | i

. [ 2 i. Ban uarantees issued in normal course o
187 W%ma’_ég%i o mﬁ‘ﬁ‘ﬁ v 3? business and outstanding % 1.87 lakh (X 1.62lakh in
- & 98 0.25 o9 ferht ohe faemT favour of Punjab & Haryana High Court and % 0.25
11&19(') 2 lakh in favour of Sales Tax Department).

iv) frefor af 2010-11 & 2018-19 & fow S@EFR i, Income Tax assessment/appeals for assessment
Frefeor / srfier fafsm=r Freior / snitererat wforeTRal & years 2010-11 to 2018-19 are pending before
e T & | e PR uE Sde & SR At different assessing/appellant authorities. Additional

liability if any towards pending assessment and
IS AR 2o 8 A a8 AT 2 | appeals are not ascertainable.

v) ¥ wiees g @ ad 2017 - 18 7 ST fashl R U@ v, The sales tax assessments to all the field units up to
T e S Fiee ‘q‘ﬁz‘g ! faig aw 2018 -19 &7 ]g017-_1? are ch%plzte.f Assessrptehnts f.otr the
e O T i _ inancial year -19 of some of the units are

T 2 a9 2007-08 H pending. Appeal for the financial year 2007-08 is
e Al 8 | AR e /et /Red et pending. Additional liability if any towards pending
 TER Ud G & RO A1 S AfaRerd 2aar 8 98 assessment/ documentations/revision of return etc.
sfafea s is not ascertainable

vi) FRATT R FTSRET B g/ SR & O ¥ A T v. An amount of ¥ 1.88 lakh demanded by Haryana
188 TG T 99 W EEN et Warehousing Corporation on account of storage

. faarereTe hIT charges being disputed has not been accounted for
TETeR! H VAT e S T2 3R T 1999 A HAfed B in the books of accounts and the same is pending
since 1999.

vii) BRarom 8 faem wftree g/ weee § S A vi. An amount of % 29.68 lakh demanded by Haryana

D WA | A B FHROT AN TS T HI 29.68 ARG Urban Development Authority on account of interest

> A N N on delayed payments of land at Shahabad has not

m-a. Ll ) e B F AR ?RET > A been accounted for in the books of accounts being

AT el fohan 711 2 3R IE 2000 | Al 31 | the disputed amount and the same is pending since
. 2000.

) YA (A Aol ) F FTAR A hise

TEfT T ITANT A 20 998 A= AT D 989 31 b) As per the LIC (Actual Valuation) using the
R NP R projected credit method an amount of ¥ 251.36 Lacs
03.2019 F¥ 251.36 TR T4 i fwr 2 ’ was payable as on 31.03.2019 under the Group
o g1 TR I & SR W 25.00 ARG T Gratuity Scheme. However, a sum of ¥ 25.00 lakh
I i3t =7 AT Torar @1 9N 44.98 9IRG 9T T was paid by the Corporation on actual payment
YRR AT SHET A FANF 231,38 FRT T Fr 99 basis. An opening balance of ¥ 44.98 Lacs was
. ) . outstanding as payable as such ¥ 231.38 Lacs has
SR gee od # ATe afed Iegé %Wﬁs\f‘ﬁm been booked as gratuity including contribution to
T ? 3R AT 251.36 ARI TIA I I AERA & ;MY trust expense during the year and the balance of 2
(Fe &@= 8 ) & T8d Il (IUSH 9 ) B T4 A fewmmn 25;-3%'-3;35 ig Stf;]OWP ?)?l_j[i_abiéi'zy ggﬁtuig payable)
ey under the head other liabilities (Note No. 8).
) TANEE (AR AR ) T AR A Rise c) As per the LIC (Actual Valuation) using projected

credit method an amount of ¥ 199.39 lakh was
payable as on 31.03.2019 under the Group Leave
Encashment Scheme. However, a sum of ¥ 20.19
lakh was paid by the Corporation on actual payment
basis. An opening balance of ¥ 137.56 Lacs was
outstanding as payable as such ¥ 82.02 Lacs has
been booked as leave salary and pension
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)

I I & 9 A T R T F IR AW 199.39
ARG T Y I SEIRA o WY (e 9@ 8) & T8 d
AT (3T AHEHT) & €A AR T |

ool ATl A AR T R S e 8

TG Ud Sk AW 5 § o & U 9R 6 AIE 9§ iU
Frafer 1 S g ST |iAfor © |

FO A WER F AR ¥ gl w® s w R &
WHE JEAE & A @ & EeE @t iy @@
A & JMUR WIVHI I TE 7 |

5.50 A T (5.50 TG T9A) Y S ST v
3R Tkt Y I 1989 - 90 H ¥ T B ol | W
@ # T @ @ o 3k 5 @ fawg e wwe
Td S e 8 T 39 39 99 @t Y A form Siaem
o ad o awet 9 SR |

40.77 A T (40.77 ARG T9Y ) i A TN FHHA
Tl 99 1999 - 2000 T TR AN TF &1 o A e
@ 31t 3 e o 3R 39 faeg Fid e v Wi
ARS8 T T8 3@ q9 S T AT IR o 9 #
A T | TEH F 40.40 ARG T9F &l A 61 qA
T A G R AR |

R @ s @ it @ T g ¥ w9 9ead
T & TR 139.30 ARG T &t S STEN Hfdal
Tt 9 2003 - 04 H 1 UF B oA W de @ A
o T o 3k S fawe w1 9 w9 W A @
3R 28 3@ v &t s W forar Sream for oot F S
Tl TG | FEH A 123.34 ARG T9Y i TR A GE a9
A TMUF R TR |

T9 2002-03, 2003-04 TE 2004-05 & 174.02
ARG €9 T 4570.480 . T g, T T A T0T I
3R T8 I au A AT o TeTE W & A o w159
39 W i A A foran S o 9 W wee S
S TEAT IR B e |

42389 ARG T F AR A AT H WEH A FA D
TR TGl /ATE DAl o A9 agel ARG FAT T4
2 3R 38 99 2004 - 05 3 2005 - 06 & 3= A foran
T AT 3R TH G9 2006 - 07 B SR A - B ol &
e @ A = faar o 3R e fawg S wfkea
2 T 38 I9 99 & g A foran sewn @ ad |
A B G |

k)

contribution to staff expense during the year and the
balance amount of ¥ 199.39 lakh is shown as liability
(leave encashment payable) under the head other
liabilities (Note No. 8).

Raw material also includes packing material.

Cashin hand & bank balances includes draftin hand
issued for more than six months.

Contribution towards House rent for Government
Houses provided by the Govt. to its employees who
are on deputation with the Company have been
accounted for on payment basis.

A sum of ¥ 5.50 lakh (% 5.50 lakh) on account of
shortages and sale under investigation which had
been written off and charged to profit and loss
account during the year 1989-90 and against whom
inquiries and court cases have been pending, shall
be treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected.

A sum of ¥ 40.77 lakh (X 40.77 lakh) on account of
shortages under investigation which had been
written off and charged to profit and loss account
during the year 1999-2000 and against whom court
cases and inquiries have been pending, shall be
treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected. Out of which an amount of
Rs. 40.40lakh had been settled in the earlier years.

A sum of ¥ 139.30 lakh on account of shortages
under investigation on account of less gain etc. on
sale of wheat to Food Corporation of India had been
written off and charged to profit and loss account
during the year 2003-04 and against whom court
cases and inquiries have been pending, the same
shall be treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected. Out of which an amount of %
123.34 lakh had already been settled in the earlier
years.

4570.480 MT wheat stock for the crop year 2002-03,
2003-04 and 2004-05 amounting to ¥ 174.02 lakh
approx. found short during the year 2006-07 and the
same had been reduced from the closing stock of
wheat in the previous years. The same shall be
treated as income of that year in which the
recoveries are effected after investigation of the
matter.

An amount of ¥ 423.89 lakh stands recoverable from
the employees/ ex-employees due to shortages
found in the wheat stock and the same was treated
as income during the year 2004-05 and 2005-06 and
the same had been provided for and charged to
Profit & Loss Account during the year 2006-07
against whom inquiries are pending, the same shall
be treated as income of that year in which recoveries
are effected.
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) 198.66 ARG TA N TR H A & TH | A /FA

TSN T FHRUT FHiNAT /AT Al & AW agen AT
AT 7T 3R TH 99 2007 - 08 W I A foran @ o
31 28 99 2007 - 08 & TN - B o | 3 IR
e @ T foar T o | 28 3@ a¥ 9 s W forn
S @ ad A wwe R Sta & 9T 9Een B
QN

wiasy it & €0 F sW 3derl A HIE T AfE Hiaw
ffer @ &t e g fie 8 Sk wifteor & 9w
ST T S TGN | 39 G A i arel ST 8 |

2018 -19 & R, T & Tored (e | 18) |
20407.35 ARG T WA ol @A AT o HROT
et & e Shet TTE ST SRINAT 70.45 W atee
21 qfd, 181217 At g2 FRwE Wedt 9t d5w A U
ot forn T for Tt wRal 6 W@ w9 @
THROT AT A @ ol TE T8l &l g |

o) fa<ia af 2007 - 08 & S, FIA F WRAF @

¥ FEITETATHYH Toe & S AT A 33 FHK,
17 ez 3% 16 Tiww ura forg | 37 wgety, e
R TATE I @ TedAehl § TR A8l fohar T B
Hiifeh I8 TIte 78l 7 o 3T AR T & 1™
BRI AT MR @ 599 & I 2w |

FE & U T AT h IMUR R TATHUASS
ST 2006 & T TRATNT G&A TF oY It
F SR 3T AR I B T D AR OH TH TS 9
FfFEH 2006 F T & ITENT AW & I AT H
ST 6] SR TIT 8 3R 3T E

o) TAHS T hed /Aol Had W 25 Ffawd &l R A e

@M el TS AR 64.11 ARG T (88,12 TG )
2 3R W IuEsfm wfafEfr ¥ I & @R
YIRETIY @ A o1 fha @1 2|

31.03.2013 <! GHI B9 a1l 99 & ol fha 9t g,
Taaeh &t siifdes g & SR, 328.42 WG ¥ &Y
e o SiRar W UTE TTE 3R 9 W ST e i
o & T qedifeha foRar W w1 fm | and
FHA & (T6E Th.IME.IR 1 et A 3 e
H N T AR T A @ o FRaTE A S @
3R wiE S gy FE fhar @ @ @t wwen
T A a2 | gHeEdt Y & giivie % 99
2T TEH & d8d (@Y W IREM dt Wit 7 B &
HRT 2018 -19 | T & T8 1.42 WRT €IY i Al
TS A TE B

An amount of ¥ 198.66 lakh stands recoverable from
the employees/ ex-employees due to shortages /
less gain found in the wheat stock and the same was
treated as income during the year 2007-08 and the
same had also been provided for and charged to
Profit & Loss Account during the year 2007-08. The
same shall be treated as income of that year in
which recoveries are affected after investigation of
the matter.

Amount deducted/withheld from the labour
contractors on account of Provident Fund shall be
deposited with the appropriate authorities by the
contractors after the allotment of separate account
by the Provident Fund Authorities for which action is
being initiated by them.

During 2018-19, Revenue from Operations (Note
No. 18) includes Rs. 20407.35 Lakh on account of
procurement activity of foodgrains which consists of
almost 70.45% of overall revenue. However, in the
Board of Directors meeting held on 18.12.17, it was
decided that due to severe shortage of regular staff
no procurement of food grains be made in future.
During the financial year 2007-08, the Company had
received 33 Nos. of computers, 17 Nos. of Printers
and 16 Nos. of UPS from the Food Corporation of
India free of cost under the IISFM Project. The value
of these computers, Printers and UPS has not been
accounted for in the books of accounts as it is not
clear whether the title of these computers / Printers /
UPS is with the Company or with the Food
Corporation of India.

Based on the information available with the
company, the balance due to Micro & small
enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act 2006
is Nil. Further, no interest during the year has been
paid or payable under the terms of the MSMED Act
2006.

The amount written off on wooden crates / poly
covers @ 25% of the cost comes to % 64.11 lakh
(¥ 88.12 lakh) and the same has been charged in
warehouse expenses due to usage in the
warehousing activity.

During physical verification of Farmer Service
Centre, Pipli for the year ending 31.03.2013,
Shortages of gunny bales amounting to ¥ 328.42
lakh were found and the same had been accounted
for under the head Shortages under Investigation.
The Corporation had lodged FIR against the official
at fault and action to file the recovery case in the
Court is under process and no provision has been
made as the matter is sub-judice. An amount of Rs.
1.42 lakh has been booked under shortage under
investigation in 2018-19 due to non receipt of gunny
bales previously shown under head goods in transit
of FSC Kaithal.
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4)

Td 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16,
2016-17 3R 2017-18 & & 19319.60 WiTH T
T /TTae T Ao Tereh 8 Sl U39 e & I et
21 fa<iig o 2015 - 16 & I wEA 9§ 2013 - 14 TF
2014 - 15 & foW 11026.07 e T =aw & UR R
¥, 2603.52 ARG & A1ad i ot g 1 E 21 FRm
THRASAE Sl TEA o § [AhA B ael aEd fe
wferent & Raeih STagaes wRarE I &t 2
Ao af 2014-15 & foIT vhEER, FA™ & 9
FFAT | Faferd 122.65 NG T9Y 1 4 Jafe |
=@ AR A T 122,02 ART T S Tk TA1 64T 3
JTFN W T, 0.63 TART T T AIETE IMHAA 2|
wo U & dEd EAREEATER SieEdl &
ST Tl 6l B 1 Uod TR & @RI & TRasT &
| W U A & WA A i § a6t @
S I B A BRI fael W fRT T e & SER
I SITELT AT YT T T B |

W) HOA A & qEd SawE AfiRad THeR Al

)

—
B

-27 ¥ QMR

52.00 ARG TH & Hiewy fFaw &t B B W wae
foran T 21 <9 fafearfar T Wt fofies & s
THTEd, fIael 7 effowra Sie aiRkal & forw 29.64 @
TR T TR I ML foha T 21

A3\ Y AoTelahl oRE €Ul A qRafad o fear e |
oo ad & sregl oY e A e o T @ iR et
3Tt SEEae B, 3= A a9 & 91 g 9 & forg
T T R T 2 3R free ad & sties wree A
fomame o F)

HETAYUT oEl SHfer

TRATHA TR

FTN F ol UERe TERE AN SR e
IR el & IER AR fonar 7/ 2 1w w=
3R 3 i 0T FHE: T AR TG - ARG T ARAT0
ggm%wmaﬁh%ﬁammmwaﬁ

=g qREUfeTal SN Ao ¥ AeIEE Y I9NAT T B
T TR Y TRER @ SR B o IuanT
T T gfer A uRafda forar S 2 1 3@ e | wrg
Reufeaat & Hafer fAfaa o & fosia omm
wfforg 2 | i hig aReufed SR B oIl 8 a1 S
forera ot € W 8 9 IEeh! AT SiY EEfUe HeasE
I TEAR! & STEY Y AT S B SR aRuaEd afe
gﬁ%wwaﬁ%@rﬁw@gﬁéﬁﬁmm
|

t)

y)

a)

b)

19319.60 MT closing stocks pertains to paddy /rice
for the Year 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-
16 & 2017-18 which is lying with Rice Millers. During
the Financial Year 2015-16, sale of rice amounting
to Rs. 2603.52 Lakh has been booked on account of
11026.07 MT rice for the crop year 2013-14 and
2014-15. The Corporation had initiated necessary
action against the rice millers who failed to deliver
thericetothe FCI.

Prior period expenses are of Rs. 122.65 lakhs. This
amount includes Rs. 122.02 lakhs of interest
component of VAT assessment of FSC Karnal for
Assessment Year 2014-15 and depreciation on
plantand equipments of Rs. 0.63 lakhs.

The Company has been making the payments of
GST as required under the Act. As regard
transportation of food grains of state government
approves the rates of transporters in the district
through a committee. The company has been
making the payment of GST as claimed by the
transporters in the bills.

Additional information required under the
Companies Act has been given in Note -27.
Provision on account of loss of doubtful investment
of Rs. 52.00 lakh has been made. In case of Indo
Britain Agro Farms Ltd and provision for loss of Rs.
29.64 lakh for damaged jute bags at FSC Pipli.

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest
Zinlakh.

Previous year figures have been re-casted and re-
grouped where-ever necessary to make them
comparable with those of current year & Previous
year figures have been shown in brackets.

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Convention

The accounts of the Company are prepared under
the historical cost conventions and on the basis of
going concern. All the expenses and incomes to the
extent considered payable and recoverable
respectively, under stated otherwise have been
accounted for on mercantile basis

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
Direct costs are capitalized till the assets are ready
to put to use. This cost also includes financial cost
relating to specific borrowings attributing to fixed
assets when an asset is scrapped or otherwise
disposed off the cost and related depreciation are
taken out of the books and resultant profit or loss if
any is reflected in Profit & Loss Account.
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c)

d)

i)

9)

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight line
method as per Companies Act, 2013. Assets costing
up-to ¥ 5000/- each are fully depreciated in the year
of acquisition

Inventories Valuation

The items of inventories are valued at lower of cost
or estimated realizable value. Cost of Raw Material,
Stores & Spares, Loose tools and Fertilizer is taken
on FIFO Basis. Cost of Wheat, Paddy/Rice & Bajra
is determined at Market support price plus
appropriate expenses incurred to bring the stocks at
the present location. Work in Progress is valued at
Raw Material cost plus appropriate portion of labour
and overheads. Cost of finished goods includes
Raw material & appropriate portion of
manufacturing overheads, material in transit is
valued at cost. Scrap, if any at the year-end does not
form part of closing inventory.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized at the time of dispatch to
customer and include excise duty, if any
Enhancement in Incidentals, bardana, interest and
storage charges by Food Corporation of India on
account of wheat/ rice sold to them is accounted for
on the basis of letter received from Food
Corporation of India.

The Company was appointed as a procurement
agency for wheat/paddy/ bajra by the State
Government. These stocks are delivered to Food
Corporation of India as per the rates already
decided by the Government of India which includes
interest, custody and maintenance charges and
carry over charges etc. These expenses have
already been incurred by the Company during the
year on behalf of Government of India. Since these
costs are recoverable from Food Corporation of
India at the time of delivery of these stocks and
therefore the recovery of these costs are
measurable and certain from Food Corporation of
India

Taxes onlncome

Current tax is the tax payable for the period as
determined as per the provision of Income Tax
Act, 1961.

The provision for deferred tax has been made in
accordance with Accounting Standard-22
“Accounting for taxes on income” issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and
quantified by using tax rates and law that have been
enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance
Sheetdate.

Investments

Investments have been shown at cost.
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h) Employees benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Company contribution paid/payble during the year
towards Provident Fund scheme is charged to Profit
& LossAccount.

Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity and Leave Encashment liability is covered

by the master policy of Life Insurance Corporation of
India underirrevocable trust.

The Company's liabilities towards employee
gratuity & leave encashment is determined by LIC
(Actuarial Valuation) respectively using the
projected unit credit method.

o et ST BEET TR Seang TS fFar T R Y 2. The accounting policies not specifically referred
o N ¥ :lg(c:)(;/e are con_S|stent with generally accepted
) c > unting practices.
i) R T TR AT IO STt T ST W i.  Sale of Scrap is accounted for on actual receipt
TR basis.
ii) ST 3R AEUT T R AT @ St VT R ii. Insurance and printing stationary expenses are
MR WHITE 2 | accounted for on cash basis.
i) kAl A fig M N W e @ e ii. The interest on loans given to employees is
i It MR W TS = | being accounted for on actual receipt basis.
iv) RO o HATIRAN <hl STaehTar AT R @it orr iv. Leave Travel Concession to the employees of
IS AR W HITE 2 | the Company are accounted for on cash basis.
B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/- B/ Sd/-
(i f&E) (SR g <@Ien) (W o s9a)  (Afza A1ea, goriigw) (T Sediee )
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
RS T iferermt [EEHED [EEHED PERd) JreAs
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman
R 39 fafy &t R & srEr As per our report of even date
ag_%; 99 9 - vaikuea For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
TS REER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Tﬁﬂ'@/\'&]ﬂ‘ o TRARTT 015951 Q:r) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
B/ - Sd/-
(AT, 3 R (C.A. Ashok Kumar)
WRTER Partner
IS 9. 096039 M.No. 096039

TH/Place : 9=Iehell/Panchkula
femth/Date : 2.5.2022
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Haryana Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Panchkula
Ramn S Iu fFam ifia, g
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile
AT — I IR 3R HU & AT HRISR gid
YSTieheuT ST

Registration Details

YolleheoT 9
Registration No, LOL3[1[2[1]9 [H[R[1[9]e[7[s[G]c|of 4 1] o] 8]0]
T IS : RERRE]
State Code (Re?fer Code List 1) Balance Sheet | 3D!H: | Sk!jhl IY!: |
. oY o SR Yahiad 9oft (W9 ol #) fw W
Capital raised during the year (X in Lakh) (Amount in Lakh)
e siferer e
Public Issue T[A Rights Issue *AA
HEEEREREEE HEEEEERRENEER
g fw Aty g
Bonus Issue xqA Private Placement I
HEEEREREEE HEEEEERRENER
1. ffer & |@usor va fafism &6t Rafa (@7 arat #)
Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (% in Lakh)
HA Y o gResafear
Total Liabilities Total Assets
e = == gad qett IRFET v SR
Sources of Funds: Paid up Capital Reserves & Surplus
LL T LT[ [afr]e] HEEEEEREEN
e = JERTEE 0T
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
HEERREERDRA HEEEEEREEN
RIGEEEIN -1 TG
Current Liabilities Non-Current Liabilities
‘ HERERREENE LI T T [55]2]
el &1 FarEa e Rer wResafaan R
Application of Funds: Net Fixed Assets Investment
LL LT LT T4f4f4]8] HEREERENEH
e aResatcrat -] aREFfaat
Current Assets Non-Current Assets
HEERREERDRE LIET LT [ifoft]e]
| B
Accumulated Losses
HEEEREEEER
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IV. &9t &t Ao (@ et 7)
Performance of Company (F in Lakh)

el el =

Turnover Total Expenditure
HEERREEEDE HEEEREDCKED

T g4 oA /BT X IIAT A /BT

Profit/Loss Before Tax Profit/Loss After Tax

+/- +/-

LI LD DT [falsls) LA-JLL T 1T [ [1]4fe]9]
gfd IR o & | SIEIE

Earning per share in X Dividend

HEEEEEEEEE [T I-[]

V. U & i A SR /Haisl o AW AW (FifRE I @ sigar)

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

HIHC 9. Item Code No. 1T
(3 & &t we)  (ITC Code) -
JHlE <hl d 'h%;
Product
TeraRor Description WHEAT
REETH Item Code No. 71—
(3m€ & & we) (ITC Code)
JAle <hl Prod
roduct
faawor Description RITICIE
REE T Item Code No. 17—
(31 & @ o) (ITC Code)
JMlE <hl d -
Product
IEEL Description PIEJTIRIOl L
B/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/- &1/ Sd/-
(s f&E) (SR i <@ien) (7™ e S ) (Afza area, vorigw) (T FeraraTe )
(Hardeep Singh) (Balkar Singh Daholla) (Shyam Lal Bansal) (Rohit Yadav, HCS) (Rakesh Daultabad)
o SRR JEEEiED IECEIED e R Jreme
Sr. Accounts Officer Director Director Managing Director Chairman
T T ff & Raid & R As per our report of even date
;T A9 TS vARied For SANJAY DEEP & ASSOCIATES
TS AEER CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(tﬁ@\m:r o YHIARTT 015951 TT) (Registration No. FRN 015951 N)
B/ - Sd/-
(B, 3w FR) (C.A. Ashok Kumar)
Partner
| €. 096039 M.No. 096039

TH/Place : 9=eell/Panchkula
feish/Date : 2.5.2022
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